
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   December 13, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM: Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:  Wednesday, December 18, 2024, Board Meeting 

This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

8. Resolution 12-24-03 – Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Vendor Agreement
– Action for Approval
Extension of contract with PABCO to supply Compost It! Bags through December 31, 2025. 
Staff recommend approval. 

9. Resolution 12-24-04 – Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Warehousing and
Delivery Agreement – Action for Approval
This agreement extends the Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Warehousing and Delivery
Agreement one year to December 31, 2025. Staff recommend approval.

10. Resolution 12-24-05 – Approval to Purchase Excavator for Construction and Demolition
Recycling – Action for Approval
Purchase of this mid-sized excavator will provide for increased efficiency during the sorting
of commingled construction and demolition debris. Funds are budgeted in FY25 capital
expenditures. Staff recommend approval.

11. Resolution 12-24-06 – Approval to Purchase Front Load Truck for Metro Recycling Facility –
Action for Approval
Front load trucks are integral to recycling operations for collection of drop-off and
commercial routes. Funds are budgeted in FY24 capital expenditures. Staff recommend
approval.

Page 1 of 118



12. Resolution 12-24-07 – Approval to Purchase D8 Dozer for Metro Park East Landfill – Action 
for Approval
The FY24 capital expenditures budget includes $1,300,000 for the purchase of a D8 Dozer. 
This equipment will replace an existing dozer at Metro Park East and the quote is under 
budget. Staff recommend approval.

13. Resolution 12-24-08 – Approval to Purchase Compactor for Metro Park East Landfill –
Action for Approval
This is a scheduled replacement of a compactor currently used in daily operations to 
increase compaction and maximize potential airspace volume. Funds are available in the 
FY25 capital expenditures. Staff recommend approval.

14. Resolution 12-24-09 – Approval of Master Services Agreement with Graham Construction –
Action for Approval
Many large infrastructure projects are being considered by the agency. Engaging 
professional services related to construction management with Graham Construction will 
provide valuable insight in project planning. Staff recommend approval.

15. Resolution 12-24-10 – Approval of P-67 Proposed Expansion Permitting for Metro
Park East Landfill – Action for Approval
Metro Waste Authority proposes to permit an expansion of Metro Park East, Phase II landfill 
footprint. The proposed expansion will extend the permitted boundary and height of the 
landfill. This expansion will provide approximately 20-25 years of additional airspace, based 
on present day volumes. Staff recommend approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

16. Resolution 12-24-11 – Approval of FY26/27 Strategic Plan – Action Item
Metro Waste Authority produces a two-year strategic plan annually. The document guides 
the agency to achieve major objectives pertaining to programs and services, infrastructure, 
and employees. Staff recommend approval.

17. Resolution 12-24-12 – Approval of FY26 Budget – Action Item
The budget was developed based on collective input of the agency’s chief financial officer, 
department managers, deputy director, and executive director. The team collaborated to 
establish estimated revenues and expenses for each area of the agency, as well as the 
capital budget. Staff recommend approval.

18. Resolution 12-24-13 – Recognition of Post-Closure Liability – Transfer Stations
To recognize closure costs of transfer stations in a manner consistent with similar costs 
related to the landfills. Staff recommend approval.

19. Resolution 12-24-14 – Approval of P-66 Scale House Change Order at Metro Park West 
Landfill – Action Item
Metro Waste Authority proposes to approve Change Order 1 associated with the Metro Park 
West Scale House project. This is an ongoing project to construct a new scale house and 
entrance for Metro Park West Landfill. The new location will support the facility for future 
expansion. Staff recommend approval.

Page 2 of 118



20. Resolution 12-24-15 – Approval of Contract for Purchase of Fiber from Metro Recycling
Facility
In October 2024, Metro Waste Authority released a Request for Quotation (RFQ) for 
the Purchase of Baled Cardboard (OCC) and Mixed Paper. Four responses were 
received and evaluated. A contract with Canusa Hershman for the purchase of OCC 
and mixed paper grades produced at Metro Recycling Facility is being 
recommended. Staff recommend approval.

Page 3 of 118



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Angie Schaffer 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 15

5. Consideration of Minutes November 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 12-24-01 – Consideration of October 2024, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 12-24-02 – Consideration of November 2024, Monthly Expenditures
– Action for Approval

8. Resolution 12-24-03 – Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Vendor
Agreement – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 12-24-04 – Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Bag
Warehousing and Delivery Agreement – Action for Approval

10. Resolution 12-24-05 – Approval to Purchase Excavator for Construction and
Demolition Recycling – Action for Approval

11. Resolution 12-24-06 – Approval to Purchase Front Load Truck for Metro
Recycling Facility – Action for Approval

12. Resolution 12-24-07 – Approval to Purchase D8 Dozer for Metro Park East
Landfill – Action for Approval

13. Resolution 12-24-08 – Approval to Purchase Compactor for Metro Park East
Landfill – Action for Approval

14. Resolution 12-24-09 – Approval of Master Services Agreement with Graham
Construction – Action for Approval

15. Resolution 12-24-10 – Approval of P-67 Proposed Expansion Permitting for
Metro Park East Landfill – Action for Approval

Page 4 of 118



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
December 18, 2024 

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items 

16. Resolution 12-24-11 – Approval of FY26/27 Strategic Plan – Action Item

17. Resolution 12-24-12 – Approval of FY26 Budget – Action Item

18. Resolution 12-24-13 – Recognition of Post-Closure Liability – Transfer Stations

19. Resolution 12-24-14 – Approval of P-66 Scale House Change Order at Metro Park 
West Landfill – Action Item

20. Resolution 12-24-15 – Approval of Contract for Purchase of Fiber from Metro 
Recycling Facility – Action Item

21. Director’s Report

22. Chair’s Report

23. General Board Discussion and Other Business

24. Correspondence

25. Adjournment

January Executive/Finance Meeting: January 8, 2025, MWA Central Office, 300 
E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm.

Page 5 of 118



300 E. Locust Street, Ste.100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

November 20, 2024, Official Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Dean O’Connor, chair,
called the November 20, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:47
pm. A quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance 
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – In Person 
Mark Holm, Ankeny – Virtual 
Bob Peffer, Bondurant – Virtual  
Ted Weaver, Clive – In Person 
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual  
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – Virtual 
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – Virtual 
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – In Person 
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person 
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County - Virtual 
Patricia Boddy, Urbandale – Virtual 
Gary Rank, West Des Moines – Virtual 
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – In Person 

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Polk City, seconded by Clive, to approve the November 20, 2024, board
meeting agenda as amended to defer agenda item 10 until a future board meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8
Moved by Clive, seconded by Windsor Heights, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 8. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes October 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 11-24-01 – Consideration of September 2024, Financial Statements –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 11-24-02 – Consideration of October 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

Page 6 of 118



8. Resolution 11–24–03 – Approval of Contract Extension with City of Des Moines for
Recyclables – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items 

9. Discussion: Overview of Extended Producers Responsibility

Dan Bacehowski from HDR presented about extended producer responsibility

legislation.

10. Discussion: Central Office Remodel
This agenda item was deferred to a future meeting.

11. Director’s Report
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, provided an update on the 2025 strategic plan
and budget. These will be shared at the December board meeting.

Michael McCoy, executive director, reported on the Polk County loan payment
for Metro Recycling Facility.

McCoy shared yard waste season ends the week of November 25, with two
additional weeks of collection after Christmas.

McCoy reported staff is working on a construction manager agreement.

McCoy announced the board chair and vice chair nominations will occur in
January.

The December executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E.
Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at
12:00 pm.

The December board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste.
100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at 5:45 pm.

12. Chair’s Report
No report.

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

14. Correspondence
No report.

15. Adjournment
Moved by Clive seconded by Windsor Heights, to adjourn the November 20,
2024, board meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote. Meeting
adjourned at 6:11 pm.

Page 7 of 118



__________________________________ _____________________________ 
 Michael McCoy, Executive Director  Dean O’Connor, Chair 

Page 8 of 118



Metro Waste Authority
Statements of Net Position As of As of

10/31/2024 6/30/2024

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,881,634  6,776,529  
Investments 31,146,235  26,092,079  
Accounts receivable 6,528,566  9,058,359  
Prepaid expenses, other 1,462,062  1,535,554  
Inventories 380,739  236,689  

 Total current assets 50,399,235  43,699,210  

Assets Whose Use is Limited
Investments 58,172,464  55,337,162  

Lease Receivables 1,061,580  1,061,580  

Capital Assets 202,170,476  201,658,126  
Less accumulated depreciation 116,142,557  115,400,173  

 Total capital assets 86,027,919  86,257,953  

 Total assets 195,661,198  186,355,906  

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Pension (1,249,426)  (1,249,426)  

Current Liabilities
Current portion of notes payable 960,000  960,000  
Construction costs payable -  -  
Trade accounts payable 1,286,952  3,483,890  
Landfill tax payable 720,704  426,579  
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 1,961,593  1,791,946  
Other accrued expenses 498,374  414,007  

Total 5,427,623  7,076,422  

Long-term Liabilities
Notes payable 20,544,669  20,585,159  
Accrued landfill closure and post closure care costs 24,181,035  23,794,281  
Net pension liability 3,111,888  3,111,888  

 Total long-term liabilities 47,837,592  47,491,328  

 Total liabilities 53,265,215  54,567,750  

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Leases 873,508  873,508  
Pension 401,350  401,350  

 Total deferred inflows of resources 1,274,858  1,274,858  

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 64,523,250  64,712,795  
Restricted for transfer station closure 320,000  320,000  
Unrestricted 77,527,302  66,729,929  

 Total net position 142,370,551  131,762,724  

$ 195,661,198  186,355,906  
 Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Outflows, and 

 Net Position 

Page 9 of 118



Revenue by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations $ 15,534,730
Recycling 4,806,417
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 2,631,827
Compost 1,122,569
Office rental 168,040

Total 24,263,583

Expense by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 7,651,941
Recycling 3,251,999
Contract management - garbage and yard waste 2,487,740
Compost 663,794
Office rental (8,670)

Central office 1,074,415

Total 15,121,219

Contribution by Activity:

Landfills and transfer stations 7,882,789
Recycling 1,554,418
Contract management - non-recycling 144,087
Compost 458,776
Office rental 176,709

Central office (1,074,415)

Total 9,142,364

Investment income (loss) 1,465,463

Change in Net Position 10,607,827

Net Position, beginning of year 131,762,724  

Net Position, end of period $ 142,370,551  

Metro Waste Authority 
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position

Reported by Line of Business
For the Four Months Ended 10/31/2024

The interim financial reports provided are believed to be materially 
accurate and have been prepared in accordance with GAAP in all  
material respects.  The information is unaudited and intended to   
provide meaningful information relative to mid-year results.

Page 10 of 118



Page 11 of 118



Page 12 of 118



Page 13 of 118



Page 14 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 08 

ITEM:  
Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Vendor Agreement 

SUMMARY:  
Extension of contract with PABCO to supply Compost It! Bags through December 31, 2025. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Metro Waste Authority (MWA) has contracted with PABCO for yard waste bags for more than 16 
years. This is the third of four, 12-month extensions available in the current contract that went into 
effect January 1, 2022. MWA sells approximately 600,000 bags each year for the disposal of yard 
waste through its Compost It! program. The price per thousand will increase by 4% per thousand yard 
waste bags ordered. This is the first increase since the contract went into effect. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends extension of the Compost It! Bag Vendor Agreement with PABCO. 

ATTACHMENT: 

• PABCO Extension Agreement

CONTACT: 
Cassie Riley, public affairs, 515.323.6502 

Page 15 of 118



Metro Waste Authority 
Renewal And Amendment To Compostable Kraft Yard Waste Bags Agreement 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RENEWAL is made and executed this   day of 
December 2024, by and between Metro Waste Authority, an entity organized pursuant to Section 
28E of the Iowa Code, (hereinafter referred to as “Authority” or “MWA”) and Pabco Industries, 
LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Supplier.”) 

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2022, the Supplier and MWA executed the Compostable 
Kraft Yard Waste Bags Agreement (“Original Agreement”) wherein Supplier agreed to supply 
Kraft yard waste bags for MWA’s Compost It! program from January 1, 2022, through December 
31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1 of the Original Agreement, the parties agreed that the 
term of the Original Agreement was subject to four (4) additional twelve (12) month renewal 
options; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to exercise the third renewal provision and extend the 
term of the Original Agreement for a period twelve (12) months—from January 1, 2025, to 
December 31, 2025—pursuant to the terms, provisions, and pricing set forth in the Original 
Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants given each to the 
other, the parties hereby acknowledge the following: 

1. Pursuant to Section 1 of the Original Agreement, the parties have exercised the right
to renew the Original Agreement for an additional twelve (12) month period, until December 31, 
2025. 

2. Section 4 of the Original Agreement will be, and hereby is, amended to increase the
 prices per thousand Yard Waste Bags by 4% per thousand Yard Waste Bags ordered and 
delivered F.O.B. Des Moines, Iowa. 

3. The renewal period shall be effective from January 1, 2025, to December 31,
2025. 

4. All other terms of the Original Agreement shall remain effective and enforceable
as written. 

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY: 

By: 
Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

SUPPLIER: 

By: Todd Sherman, Director of Sales and Operations/Bid Agent 

Page 16 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 09 

ITEM:  

Approval to Extend Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Warehousing and Delivery Agreement

SUMMARY:  
This agreement extends the Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Warehousing and Delivery 
Agreement one year to December 31, 2025. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
This is the 12th annual extension to the 2012 Compost It! Yard Waste Bag Storage and 
Delivery Agreement. Sink Paper and Packaging (Sink) of Urbandale performs to contract 
specifications. 

Year-to-year storage and delivery fees are based on a diesel fuel index. Price of delivery per 
case will increase to $3.09. In addition, Metro Waste Authority (MWA) will continue to pay 
Sink a fuel surcharge of 1.5% for every $.25 raise in fuel prices over $3.613. The surcharge 
will be assessed weekly and adjust up or down depending upon the price of diesel fuel. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Recommend approval. 

HISTORY/PROJECT ANALYSIS:  
MWA contracts for the storage and delivery of yard waste bags to local retailers. The 
contract was secured through a competitive bidding process. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
The cost of storage and delivery of bags is a budgeted item. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• 12th Extension Agreement for Warehousing and Delivery of Compost It! Yard Waste

Bags

CONTACTS:  
Cassie Riley, public affairs, 515.323.6502 

Page 17 of 118



Page 18 of 118



Page 19 of 118



Page 20 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 10 

ITEM:  

Approval to Purchase Excavator for Construction and Demolition Recycling

SUMMARY:  
Staff recommends approval to purchase a mid-sized excavator, which is included in the FY25 capital 
expenditures budget.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
Purchase of this mid-sized excavator will provide for increased efficiency during the sorting of 
commingled construction and demolition debris (C&D). The unit is also compatible with various 
attachments (i.e. magnet, gravel bucket, grappler arm, etc.) which will provide additional operational 
functionality across all program offerings of the C&D team.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the excavator. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Sany/Mid-Country Machinery Quotation

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are available from the FY25 capital expenditures budget; the budgeted line totals $140,000. The 
Sany/Mid-Country Machinery quote totals $139,549.22.  

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

Page 21 of 118



Quote Name/Number:
Quote Submission Date (DD/MM/YY):

Sourcewell Member Name:

Sourcewell Member Number:

Member Location: City: State/Province: IA

Dealership:

Branch:

Dealership Sales Rep Name:

SANY Municipal Sales Manager:

Make:
Model(s):

Product Line(s):
Stock Machine / New Order:

Serial #:

Model Description List Price Contract Discount Contract Price Quantity Extended Price
SY135C SANY Hydraulic Excavator, Model SY135C  $                    181,635.00 33.3%  $                       121,150.55 1  $                               121,150.55 

5 year / 5,000 hr standard warranty  $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                                     -   0.0%  $                                        -   0  $                                                -   
 $                    181,635.00  $                       121,150.55 1  $                               121,150.55  $                                         $                                                   

Item # Description Sourced Price Quantity Extended Price
502644A Hydraulic Coupler  $                3,435.82 1  $                                    3,435.82 
501651 Hydraulic Thumb  $                3,587.24 1  $                                    3,587.24 
501810 24" Bucket  $                2,375.61 1  $                                    2,375.61 

 $                             -   0  $                                                -   
 $                             -   0  $                                                -   
 $                             -   0  $                                                -   
 $                             -   0  $                                                -   

3  $                                    9,398.67 
 $                                         $                                                   

 $                               130,549.22 

Trade-In Allowance  $                                     -   1  $                                                -   
Additional Dealer Rebate (if applicable)  $                                     -   1  $                                                -   
Installation & Final Assembly (if applicable)  $                        4,000.00 1  $                                    4,000.00 
Freight to End Customer  $                        4,000.00 1  $                                    4,000.00 
Pre-Delivery Inspection  $                        1,000.00 1  $                                    1,000.00 
 Taxes (if applicable)  $                                     -   1  $                                                -   

 $                          139,549.22 

OEM Make: Trade-In Notes:
Model:

Model Year:

Serial Number:

Condition:

Trade-In Value:

 TOTAL PRICE - CONTRACTED ITEMS 

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL PRICE - SOURCED ITEMS

SANY

SY135C

A - Excavators

New Order

TBD

Equipment Offered Information

Pricing

Trade-In 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 

Ite
m

s:
So

ur
ce

d 
Ite

m
s

To
ta

l 
Pr

ic
e

 TOTAL PRICE TO CUSTOMER 

Other Notes / Information:

SANY America Sourcewell Quote

Details
Mid Country Machinery_Metro Park East_SY135C_09.16.24

11/19/24

Darren Wallace

149506

Mid Country Machinery

Bondurant, IA

Jacob Conaway

Metro Park East, IA

Mitchellville

Page 22 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 11 

ITEM:  

Approval to Purchase Front Load Truck for Metro Recycling Facility

SUMMARY:  
Staff recommends approval of purchasing a front load recycling truck, which was included in the FY24 
capital expenditures budget.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
Metro Recycling Facility’s current front load truck is utilized seven days per week servicing community 
drop-off and commercial routes. Mechanical issues persist with the backup truck. Purchase of this truck 
would help minimize the impact of equipment outages and provide for growth of commercial single 
stream and source separated material business. Elliot Equipment Company quoted $350,000, which is 
under the budgeted amount.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the front load recycling truck. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Elliott Equipment Company Quotation

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are budgeted in FY24 capital expenditures. 

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

Page 23 of 118



Quote
Date

11/27/2024
Quote #

22132

Metro Waste Authority
300 E Locust St Ste 100
Des Moines, IA 50309

Terms
Due on receipt

Rep
MCB

Proposed Shipping Date

Total

4000 SE Beisser Drive
Grimes, IA 50111
Ph: 515-986-4840
Fx: 515-986-9530

3100 West 76th Street
Davenport, IA 52806
Ph: 563-391-4840

Elliott Sanitation Equip. Co.
1245 Dawes Avenue
Lincoln, NE 68521
Ph: 402-474-4840

TO CONFIRM ORDER, SIGN AND RETURN

X________________________________________________

CONDITIONS:  The prices and terms on this quotation are not subject to verbal changes or other agreements unless approved in writing by the Home Office of
the Seller.   Prices are based on costs and conditions existing on date of quotation and are subject to change by the Seller before final acceptance.   All
quotations and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, fires, availability of materials and all other causes beyond our control.
 Typographical and stenographic errors subject to correction. Purchaser agrees to accept either overage or shortage not in excess of ten percent to be charged
for pro-rata. Purchaser assumes liability for patent and copyright infringement when goods are made to Purchaser’s specifications. When quotation specifies
material to be furnished by the purchaser, ample allowance must be made for reasonable spoilage and material must be of suitable quality to facilitate efficient
production.Quoted Prices are good for 60 days.

Here is our quotation on the goods named, subject to the conditions noted:

TERMS:  Equipment is due on receipt. Carts, Containers, Parts & service are Net 30 unless otherwise noted on your account. Balances over
30 days from the date of invoice are subject to finance charges up to 1.5% per month.

14219 Norby Road
Grandview, MO 64030
Ph: 816-761-4840

4400 E 60th Ave
Commerce City, CO 80022
Ph: 303-853-4840

Conditions not specifically stated herein shall be governed by established trade customs. Terms inconsistent with those stated herein which may appear on
Purchaser’s formal order will not be binding on the Seller.

Item DescriptionQty Price Total

12140E 2025 Peterbilt 520, Paccar PX-9 380 HP diesel, Allison
4500 RDS automatic transmission, tandem axle, New
Way Mammoth 40 yd front loader with service hoist, 7"
triple camera system, work lights and strobe lights.

VIN 3BPDLJ0X8SF693934
SN 27454F
175949-1-1

Available Immediately

1 350,000.00 350,000.00T

**NEW WAY SOURCEWELL CONTRACT #
110223-NWY**
Customers Exempt From Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

$350,000.00

Page 24 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 12 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase D8 Dozer for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
The FY24 budget includes $1,300,000 for the purchase of a D8 Dozer. This dozer will replace 
an existing dozer at Metro Park East.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Staff believes the Caterpillar platform is the best option for landfill use. The high track system 
keeps the drive system out of some of the waste and debris. Other similar dozer makers like 
Case, John Deere, and Komatsu do not offer the high track system.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the Caterpillar D8 dozer from Ziegler CAT. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The Caterpillar D8 Dozer bid is under budget by $150,682.80 and funds were approved as 
part of the FY24 capital expenditures.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Zeigler CAT Bid

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

Page 25 of 118



Page 26 of 118



Page 27 of 118



Page 28 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 13 

ITEM:  
Approval to Purchase Compactor for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY: 
Metro Waste Authority received a quote from Sourcewell for the purchase of a 2024 CAT 836 H Wheel 
Compactor for Metro Park East Landfill. The main function of the compactor is to increase compaction 
rates and maximize potential airspace volume.   

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The new compactor is a scheduled replacement of one currently in operation. The quote includes a 5-
year/7,000 hour premier warranty, in addition to the standard manufacturer warranty. Sourcewell’s 
quote is $1,571,836. Funds are budgeted in FY25 capital expenditures. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff are recommending the purchase of the CAT 836 Wheel Compactor from Ziegler Cat at the price of 
$1,571,836.   

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Sourcewell quote for Ziegler CAT quote

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Funds are available in the FY25 capital expenditures budget. 

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515-333-4447 

Page 29 of 118



Page 30 of 118



Page 31 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 14 

ITEM:  
Approval of Master Services Agreement with Graham Construction 

SUMMARY:  
Many large infrastructure projects are being considered by the agency. Engaging professional 
services related to construction management with Graham Construction will provide valuable 
insight in project planning. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
A Master Services Agreement is designed to provide a framework for Metro Waste Authority 
(MWA) to engage Graham Construction early concerning the development of projects while work 
is being done to plan the scope, schedule, and cost. The agreement does not require MWA to 
employ Graham Construction nor is there any obligation for Graham Construction to accept a 
specific project. Graham may be employed to do additional work on the construction which will be 
detailed and payment provided in Work Orders for the specific project. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval to sign a Master Services Agreement with Graham Construction for 
professional services related to construction management. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
Compensation will be based on professional services provided. 

CONTACT:  
Michael McCoy, executive director, 515.323.6523. 

Page 32 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Consent Agenda Item 15 

ITEM:  
Approval of P-67 Proposed Expansion Permitting for Metro Park East Landfill 

SUMMARY:  
Metro Waste Authority (MWA) proposes to permit an expansion of Metro Park East, Phase II landfill 
footprint. The proposed expansion will do the following while maintaining compliance with locational 
criteria set forth in IAC 567 Chapter 113: 1) Extend the eastern boundary of Phase II by 
approximately 750 feet; 2) Increase the overall height of the landfill; and, 3) Increase the depth of 
the landfill on the southern portion of the landfill footprint. This expansion will provide approximately 
20-25 years of additional airspace, based on present day volumes.  

This project will require both local Polk County approvals and state solid waste approvals. Design 
changes will be made to increase airspace, while meeting state regulations and engineering 
requirements.  

HDR prepared the original site design and is working on the Cell F (next planned cell in Phase II) 
drawing and bid package currently. Due to these previous efforts, much of the existing design work 
is complete or can be efficiently utilized for this expansion. MWA proposes to hire HDR for permit 
level engineering and design services to submit a permit amendment for the expansion of Phase II. 
HDR will also adjust the design of Cell F to accommodate the potential expansion.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Expansion is contingent upon permitting approvals. While state approvals are based on well-
established rules and regulations that will be met with the design, local approvals can be slow due to 
approval processes and various approval entities. HDR anticipates supporting this project through 
the conditional use permitting process, and that local approval process will follow the schedule 
included in the proposal.  

Included in this project is hydrogeological investigation (required for horizontal expansion). Soil 
borings and analysis are a significant piece of this project. Also included in this project is the 
Evapotranspiration Cap (ET Cap) Workplan and Pilot development. IDNR comments on the initial ET 
Cap submittal requested a Pilot Study for this type of cap.  

Potential expansion and ET Cap approval have significant potential to save capital expenses for the 
site, if approved. Expansion also extends the site’s life and allows MWA to serve the community and 
surrounding areas for waste disposal and diversion needs well into the future.  

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
This project is budgeted in FY24 capital expenditures. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to award this project to HDR for a total project cost of $208,193. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Expansion Proposal

• Map Sketch of Proposed Expansion

CONTACT: 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411 

Page 33 of 118



Page 34 of 118



Page 35 of 118



Page 36 of 118



Page 37 of 118



Page 38 of 118



Page 39 of 118



Page 40 of 118



Page 41 of 118



Page 42 of 118



Page 43 of 118



PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP

WASTEWASTEWASTEWASTEWASTEWASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
ASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
A
S
TE

W
A
S
TE

WASTE

WASTE

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
A

S
T

E

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
S

T
E

WASTE

WASTE

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

WASTE

W. 140TH STREET

200' BUFFER

1032.3'

PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP PROP

WASTEWASTEWASTEWASTEWASTEWASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
ASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
A
S
TE

W
A
S
TE

WASTE

WASTE

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

W
A

S
T

E

W
A

S
T

E
W

A
S

T
E

WASTE

WASTE

WASTE

W
A

S
T

E

WASTE

W. 140TH STREET

275.6'

200' BUFFER72'

DATE

FIGURE

EARTHW
ORK - PERMITTED CONFIGURATION

TOTAL SITE
CUT

5,248,982
FILL

336,002
CELL F AREA

CUT
159,047

FILL
37,152

EARTHW
ORK - EXPANSION CONFIGURATION

TOTAL SITE
CUT

9,147,969
FILL

523,103
CELL F AREA

CUT
2,071,755

FILL
245,823

REMAINING EXCAVATION EVALUATION

OCTOBER 2024

1

METRO W
ASTE AUTHORITY

METRO PARK EAST

0

S
C

A
L

E
 IN

 F
E

E
T

6
0

0
6

0
0

C:\pwworking\central01\d4682935\Fig1_Permitted-Mod Excavation.dwg, Layout1, 10/2/2024 2:41:08 PM, MBICKFORD

Page 44 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 16 

ITEM:  
Approval of Metro Waste Authority FY26/27 Strategic Plan 

SUMMARY:  
Metro Waste Authority produces a two-year Strategic Plan annually. The document guides the agency 
to achieve major objectives pertaining to: 

• Programs & Services

• Infrastructure

• Employees

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Metro Waste Authority 2026/2027 Strategic Plan. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Proposed FY26/27 Strategic Plan

CONTACT: 
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, 515.323.6501 

Page 45 of 118



STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN
FY 2026-2027

Page 46 of 118



At Metro Waste Authority, we continually evolve, leading our industry and 
shaping our services with an eye on our vision “no wasted resources.” Recognizing 

we’re better together, we team up and bring our best to each challenge and 
opportunity. Count on everyone at MWA to do what’s right and offer a smile and 

willing hand. 

No wasted resources.

Metro Waste Authority provides answers for safe and smart waste disposal 
and recycling. 

M I S S I O N

O U R  P R O M I S E

V I S I O N

Page 47 of 118



integrity
Always do what’s right. 

teamwork
Collaborate!

Together, we will address opportunities and challenges. 

positivity
Bring my best to every task, every day. 

Bring out the best in my colleagues. 

innovation
Forge a new path. 

Evolve!

leadership
Set the example.

Everyone’s a leader. 

A G E N C Y  V A L U E S

Page 48 of 118



Get to Know Metro Waste Authority
Metro Waste Authority is the largest solid waste agency in Iowa. The agency is uniquely positioned to manage 
day to day garbage from the growing metro, as well as launch pilot programs to divert challenging waste streams 
from landfills. Metro Waste Authority manages two landfills, two transfer stations, a recycling facility, a compost 
facility, a hazardous waste facility, and an administrative office. The agency’s holistic approach to solid waste and 
recycling management is centered around efficiency and effectiveness, providing reliable service at rates among the 
lowest in the country. Its innovative culture has earned Metro Waste Authority the reputation of serving as a pioneer 
in the industry. Lastly, the agency’s commitment to the environment has proven that waste management and land 
stewardship can be synonymous. 

The Agency’s Philosophy
While originally formed to manage solid waste for Polk County, the agency’s services extend to more than 250 
communities in 29 counties throughout the state. Central Iowa benefits when its neighboring communities have 
access to safe, smart disposal options. Leveraging key partners within the community and across the state is the 
key to maximizing resources and environmental stewardship. Much of Metro Waste Authority’s work reflects its 
commitment to strong partnerships, advanced technology, and a robust education program. 

Staff & Board of Directors 
None of the agency’s accomplishments would be possible without the commitment from its 123 staff members and 
the leadership from its 17 board of directors.

A Look Ahead
At the core of achieving its vision, “no wasted resources,” significant consideration is given to opportunities for safe, 
smart waste disposal and recycling. 

Objectives in the FY 2025-2026 Strategic Business Plan emphasize the importance of maintaining premier facilities, 
the evolution of programs, and the dedication to staff to meet the evolving needs of a diverse customer base 
throughout the state. As a result, Metro Waste Authority will focus on achieving these six simply stated, yet 
complex goals:

• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for residents
• provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for businesses
• introduce and maintain robust, innovative recycling programs 
• ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused
• ensure each facility is an asset to communities
• encourage employees to reach their fullest potential

While not every objective is included in the pages to follow, those highlighted are intended to serve as a guide for 
the next two years and take considerable planning, resources, and collaboration. 

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 
Page 49 of 118



Expand the appliance de-manufacturing program to include repairs 
and rebuilds, increasing diversion of such materials. 

Construction & Demolition Manager06/2026

Develop construction & demolition partnerships with external 
organizations to reuse and refurbish materials.

Construction & Demolition Manager12/2025

Evaluate the Compost It! program model to ensure financial 
stability and broaden the customer base to ensure more inbound 
material. 

Executive Director06/2027

Enhance the convenience of the bottle & can redemption program 
through new hours, locations, and mobile collections.

Recycling Administrator12/2025

Increase participation of construction and demolition comingled 
tonnage by 20% over previous fiscal year.

Construction & Demolition Manager06/2026

Provide targeted residential recycling education in communities 
with greater than 13% contamination, in order to reduce by 2%.   

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Evaluate community drop-off program to grow convenient options 
for single stream and source separated recyclables, with priority 
focus on Metro Waste Authority member communities.

Recycling Administrator12/2025

Grow household hazardous waste participation by 30%. MHWD Facility Manager06/2026

Raise public awareness of the proper disposal of batteries, along 
with convenient access, to reduce the presence in landfills and 
recycling centers.

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

P R O G R A M S  &  S E R V I C E S

Increase the acceptance of hazardous waste from small quantity 
generators by 30% over previous fiscal year.

Business Waste Coordinator06/2026

Goal 2: Provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for businesses.

Goal 3: Introduce and maintain robust recycling services.

Goal 1: Provide safe, smart recycling and disposal options for residents.

Improve data collection for outreach, social media, and public 
relations activities to measure effectiveness. Prepare quarterly 
reports for Leadership and Operations to highlight contributions to 
program success.

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Page 50 of 118



Review the information technology processes, software, and 
equipment to manage the agency’s recent and anticipated growth.

Chief Financial Officer06/2026

Design for the future construction of a state-of-the-art 
maintenance shop at Metro Park East Landfill.

Disposal Operations Manager09/2026

Evaluate wastewater treatment and evaporation systems to assess 
the best process for management of leachate on site.

Environmental Operations Manager06/202606/2026

Review the finance department’s existing processes and use of 
technology to manage the agency’s recent and anticipated growth.

Chief Financial Officer06/2026

Goal 1: Ensure each facility is innovative, efficient, and environmentally focused.

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E

Draft a new five-to-ten-year strategic plan and corresponding 
organizational chart.

Deputy Director 05/2026

Evaluate carbon capturing projects across the agency. Executive Director07/2026

Manage site improvements with future expansion in mind, 
considering ideal location of the liquids lagoon and expanding the 
residential drop-off to serve more customers.

Environmental Operations Manager06/2027

Evaluate capacity at Metro Northwest Transfer Station for 
expanded customer use and optimal routing of garbage to landfills. 

Deputy Director11/2025

Leverage integrated data across all service lines to enhance 
decision-making, identify KPIs, and develop accessible dashboards 
and reports to support operational and strategic goals across the 
agency.

All Managers06/2026

Page 51 of 118



Increase the tonnage of inbound material at the Metro Recycling 
Facility by 25% year over year.

Recycling Administrator06/2027

Select and integrate data from service lines to procure and utilize 
agency-wide data. 

Chief Financial Officer06/2026

Develop an organization-wide internal and external natural 
disaster/crisis response plan. 

Compliance Coordinator06/2027

Assess and develop a policy for the outside planning areas’ waste 
as it could impact Metro Waste Authority’s facilities’ end of life.

Board Chair06/2027

Goal 2: Ensure each facility is an asset to our communities.

Establish a clear framework for identifying, pursuing, and managing 
grant opportunities to secure funding for key programs and 
initiatives.

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Enhance safety preparedness across all facilities by updating 
safety plans, developing comprehensive training programs, and 
establishing regular drills in collaboration with staff and local 
officials.

Human Resources Manager06/2027

Increase engagement with planning areas, state and nationwide 
entities to foster meaningful relationships and position the agency 
as a trusted and valued resource within the community.

Community Engagement Manager06/2027

Improve the functionality, safety, and appearance of facilities 
and grounds through infrastructure updates, updated signage, 
and maintaining a clean and organized environment to support 
operational efficiency and customer satisfaction.

All Managers06/2027

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E
Page 52 of 118



Use standard operating processes to formalize a training program 
for operations staff.

Human Resources Manager06/2026

E M P L O Y E E S

Create a work environment where those in the industry are 
encouraged to reach their fullest potential.

Human Resources Manager06/2026

Re-evaluate internal communication channels to further engage 
and empower staff at every level of the agency with necessary 
information to create success and fulfillment. 

Public Affairs Administrator06/2026

Goal 1: Create a work environment where employees are encouraged to reach their fullest potential.

Create an appliance de-manufacturing course and market it to 
applicable internal and external audiences. 

Marketing Coordinator06/2027

Develop and implement a comprehensive cross-training and 
succession planning program to ensure seamless operational 
continuity, build workforce resilience, and prepare team members 
for future leadership roles.

Human Resources Manager06/2026

Optimize the operations of the Customer Care team by analyzing 
data to improve staffing and workload management, standardizing 
procedures, and implementing effective onboarding and cross-
training programs to ensure consistent and adaptable service 
delivery. 

Public Affairs Administrator06/2027

Cultivate a workplace culture that attracts and retains top talent by 
improving public perception as an employer of choice, increasing 
employee retention, and leveraging strategic recruitment initiatives 
to build a resilient and dedicated workforce.

Human Resources Manager12/2026

Page 53 of 118



www.WhereItShouldGo.com    515.244.0021

Page 54 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 17 

ITEM:  
Approval of FY26 Budget 

SUMMARY:  
The budget was developed based on collective input of the agency’s chief financial officer, department 
managers, deputy director, and executive director. The team collaborated to establish estimated 
revenues and expenses for each area of the agency, as well as the capital budget.   

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
FY26 budgeted revenue is $75.4 million, which is a 14% increase from the FY25 budget. The budgeted 
net results reflect $5.4 million excess after expenses, compared to $2.4 million budgeted for FY25. Net 
results after expenses are retained and invested to meet future obligations.   

Personnel expenses reflect nine new positions requested to be added in the upcoming year. Three of 
those are at Central Office, five at Metro Park East Landfill, and one at Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-
Off. The addition of these positions brings budgeted head count to 151.3 full-time equivalent (FTE) 
positions. The increase in budgeted personnel expenses in FY26 of $580k, about a 4% increase, can 
be attributed to these positions. In some cases, the budgeted personnel expenses have been 
sensitized for positions not expected to be filled until later in the budget year. The budget includes 
certain positions previously approved which are currently open and may or may not be filled in the 
coming year. The agency would approach the Board if filling any positions during FY26 would cause it 
to exceed 151.3 FTE positions. 

The budgeted revenue total is believed to represent likely revenues for the upcoming budget year. 
Budgeted expenses are intended to conservatively project the resources which may be needed for 
anticipated activities. The resulting organizational budget reflects a conservative forecast of results, 
with the likelihood that actual results may exceed plan. 

About this report 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the FY26 budget. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Proposed FY26 budget

CONTACT: 
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, 515.323.6506 

Page 55 of 118



Revenues:

Expenses:

Personnel:

Overall:

Budgeted revenues are $75.4 million, which is about 14% higher than FY 2025 budget and 6%
higher than FY 2024 unaudited results. The FY 2026 budget anticipates an increase in tipping fees
at landfills and transfer stations (which make up about 60% of our revenues) to ensure we are
keeping up with current and future costs of operations. These increases reflect about a 3%
increase on residential waste and 4-5% increase on commercial waste. Similar increases were put
in place in the current calendar year, after multiple years of no increases. Other significant
changes in revenues include additional volumes at the Metro Recycling Facility, to take advantage
of additional capacity and to improve the financial performance of the facility. In addition, our core
municipal waste contract management and recycling programs reflect contractual annual
increases.

Budgeted expenses are $70.0 million, about 10% higher than FY 2025 budget and 17% higher
than FY 2024 unaudited results. While our spending was under budget in FY 2024, out of
conservatism our budgeting of FY 2026 is closer to our budget for FY 2025, rather than based on
favorable spending variances in FY 2024. For that reason, it is likely our actual spending in FY
2026 may again be under budget. Comparing the increase in FY 2026 budgeted expenses to the
FY 2025 budgeted expenses, we anticipate an additional $6.4 million of expenses, year over year.
This includes additional costs related to core activities of municipal waste contract management,
recycling, and compost collections which total of $2.7 million, which are offset by associated
revenue increases. Of the remaining $3.7 million, $1.1 million can be attributed to increases at the
Metro Recycling Facility for increased costs of insurance, software and licensing fees associated
with equipment put in place, including as a response to the fire, and the rebates paid to the City of
Des Moines for recycled material. The remaining $2.6 million reflects overall inflationary increases,
and reflects about a 4% increase overall, compared to the FY 2025 budget.

Personnel expenses in the FY 2026 budget reflect the addition of nine new positions (3 at Central
Office, 5 at Metro Park East landfill, and 1 at Metro Hazardous Waste Drop-off). These positions
would bring us to 151.3 FTE in the budget year. The personnel budget includes certain positions
that are currently open and had been a part of the previous budget and may or may not be filled
during the budget year. The budgeted dollars have been sensitized for some positions not
expected to be filled until later in the year. Given that we typically have a number of open positions
and vacancies due to turnover, we expect a portion of the personnel budget would not be spent,
but this assumption is not budgeted, out of conservatism. While we do not expect to fill all of these
budgeted positions, we would come back to the Board for approval for additional positions if filling
those would cause our headcount to exceed 151.3 FTE's, or the addition of the position would
cause us to fall short of the annual budget. While personnel spending and headcount is an
important metric, the year over year increase in this line item compared to the FY 2025 budget
essentially reflects the growth due to the additional positions, about 4% of total personnel costs.

The budget for FY 2026 reflects net results of $5.4 million, about 7% of total revenues. The FY
2025 budget reflected net results of $2.4 million, about 4% of revenues. The proposed budget
attempts to reasonably project revenues based on current conditions and expected changes.
Expenses are projected based on recent experience and current expectations and are intended to
conservatively project resources which may be needed. The net results after expenses are
retained and invested by the agency for future obligations, including long-term costs of ownership
and management of the landfills.  

Metro Waste Authority
FY 2026 Budget

Executive Summary

Page 56 of 118



Capital Expenditures:

Tipping Fees:

Current Proposed

Landfills Residential $38 $39
Commercial $40 $42

Transfer Stations Residential $39 $40
Commercial $50 $52

These fees include DNR fees which are the responsibility of the agency. DNR fees are $3.65 per
ton, $2.10 of which is remitted to the DNR and $1.55 is retained by the agency for permitted uses
as a part of a comprehensive plan approved by DNR, to offset related expenses at the landfills.

The budget anticipates the following increases in tipping fees (per ton) as of July 1, 2025:

Metro Waste Authority
FY 2026 Budget

Executive Summary - Continued

The cap ex budget for FY 2026 reflects $11.6 million of new spending not previously budgeted.
The agency has historically taken the approach that capital budget items may occur in the year
budgeted or the following year, due to uncertainty as to timing especially in the case of larger
projects. Therefore, those dollars budgeted but not spent prior to the end of FY 2025 would be
available to be spent in FY 2026, in addition to the amounts budgeted for FY 2026.

The cap ex budget reflects those items known or anticipated, and quantifiable. Not reflected here
but anticipated in FY 2026 are costs related to the Central Office space renovation effort, and the
Metro Park East maintenance shop construction. In those cases, once a plan is developed and
costs can be determined, the plan will be taken to the Board for its approval.

Generally, all capital items above $50,000 are taken to the Board for its approval, even if budgeted,
once the organization intends to move forward with the spend. Due to the significant amount of
capital spending, the agency believes this spending should have the highest extent of oversight.
That oversight includes the agency ensuring planned capital spending is appropriate and
necessary in its determination, and obtaining the Board's approval to move forward.

Page 57 of 118



Metro Waste Authority
Summary Results

Unaudited Budget Budget
FY 24 FY 25 FY 26

Revenues $ 70,872,157 66,041,890 75,364,657

Expenses:

Personnel 11,286,267 14,393,381 14,971,819

Operating 44,971,940 44,287,534 49,242,000

General & Administrative 2,994,476 4,549,200 5,235,020

Other 516,865 377,200 565,600

   Total 59,769,547 63,607,315 70,014,439

Net Results 11,102,610 2,434,575 5,350,218

Net Results as a % of Revenues 16% 4% 7%

Includes depreciation expense (non-cash) $ 9,790,729    11,196,944   11,592,900   

Page 58 of 118



Cost Center Revenue Personnel Operating Gen & Admin Other Total Expenses Net Income
Central Office 20,000$          3,055,230$     383,500$         1,426,350$    125,000$   4,990,080$        (4,970,080)$    
   Waste Contract Mgmt 8,010,000$     7,480,000$      7,480,000$        530,000$        
   Investment Earnings 3,500,000$     -$                   3,500,000$     
Transfer Station Trans/Ops -$               1,739,693$     1,461,500$      76,700$         -$          3,277,893$        (3,277,893)$    
Metro Central Transfer Station 6,887,000$     172,043$        5,930,375$      187,250$       -$          6,289,668$        597,332$        
Metro Northwest Transfer St'n 6,255,000$     142,320$        5,770,750$      172,250$       -$          6,085,320$        169,680$        
Metro Park East Landfill 29,830,000$   4,709,844$     13,305,750$    799,220$       (63,500)$   18,751,314$      11,078,686$   
Metro Park West Landfill 1,808,500$     423,794$        1,757,250$      106,500$       (2,400)$     2,285,144$        (476,644)$       
Metro Compost Center 3,723,500$     323,955$        3,295,500$      184,250$       1,500$       3,805,205$        (81,705)$         
Recycle - Residential 6,084,000$     322,927$        5,263,750$      211,650$       -$          5,798,327$        285,673$        
Recycle - Commercial 5,000$            132,845$        1,500$             23,250$         -$          157,595$           (152,595)$       
Recycle - Education -$               112,009$        -$                159,650$       -$          271,659$           (271,659)$       
Recycle - C&D 310,000$        403,344$        123,625$         31,500$         -$          558,469$           (248,469)$       
Recycle - E-Waste 55,000$          -$               35,000$           250$             -$          35,250$             19,750$          
Metro Recycling Facility 6,315,010$     2,442,785$     2,896,000$      1,227,950$    495,000$   7,061,735$        (746,725)$       
Metro Hazardous Waste 476,500$        430,650$        360,500$         171,500$       -$          962,650$           (486,150)$       
MHWD Outside Area 506,797$        269,565$        131,250$         76,000$         -$          476,815$           29,982$          
MHWD - DNR Grant -$               -$               -$                -$              -$          -$                   -$               
MHWD @ MNTS 6,600$            97,278$          34,000$           13,250$         -$          144,528$           (137,928)$       
Redemption Center -$               -$               2,000$             33,500$         -$          35,500$             (35,500)$         
Redemption MHWD 642,000$        132,914$        402,000$         -$              -$          534,914$           107,086$        
Redemption MRF 241,750$        60,625$          76,750$           -$              -$          137,375$           104,375$        
300 E Locust 688,000$        -$               531,000$         334,000$       10,000$     875,000$           (187,000)$       

Total 75,364,657$   14,971,819$   49,242,000$    5,235,020$    565,600$   70,014,439$      5,350,218$     

Percentage of Revenues 20% 65% 7% 1% 93% 7%

FY 2026 Budget Cost Center Summary
Page 59 of 118



METRO WASTE AUTHORITY
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET

FY 2025 Budget FY 2026 Budget

METRO PARK EAST LANDFILL: METRO PARK EAST LANDFILL:
Equipment: Equipment:
C&D - Excavator (Deere 85P) 140,000$        Dozer - D8 (plus GPS) 1,535,000$     
C&D - Grapple Bucket for Deere Loader 30,000$          Dozer - D6 (plus GPS) 635,000$        
C&D - Conveyor with Head Pulley Magnet 125,000$        Load Cells for Scale (4) 80,000$          
Twenty Foot Disc 8,000$               Scraper Pan for Cover 90,000$            
Scissor lift 10,000$          Upgrade GPS units (4 of 8) 200,000$        
Lowboy Trailer 80,000$          Excavator 250,000$        
Side Dumper Trailer 135,000$        Light plant 20,000$          
Dozer 1,300,000$     Pump Six-Inch 40,000$          
Compactor 1,500,000$     Pickups (2) 120,000$        
Misc. 50,000$             Mowers (2) 40,000$            

3,378,000$     Farm Tractor 400,000$         
Dozer Rebuild 400,000$         
Rolloff Truck 315,000$         
Roller Blade 65,000$            
Grapple Bucket 55,000$            
C&D - Excavator Attachments & Cab Cage 120,000$        
C&D - Rolloff Containers 37,500$          
C&D - Concrete Blocks for Bunkers/Push Walls 15,000$          

4,417,500$     
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
C&D - Fans (x3) for DeManufacturing Building 25,000$          Scale House updates 75,000$          
C&D - Miscellaneous CAF 25,000$          C&D - Miscellaneous 25,000$          
FY25 Cap Impr for Master Plan 1,500,000$     Master Plan Update / Progress 150,000$         
Misc. 50,000$             Land Acquisition for Future Expansion 1,500,000$     

1,600,000$     1,750,000$     
Cell Development: Cell Development:
Cell E Buildout 17,000,000$   

METRO PARK WEST LANDFILL METRO PARK WEST LANDFILL
Equipment: Equipment:
Misc. 50,000$             Compactor 826 1,200,000$     

Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
Misc. 50,000$             

Cell Development: Cell Development:

TRANSFER STATION TRANSPORTATION: TRANSFER STATION TRANSPORTATION:
Equipment: Equipment:
Semi Tractor 200,000$           Semi Tractor 235,000$           

Semi Tractor 200,000$           Semi Tractor 235,000$           

Walking Floor Trailer 150,000$           Walking Floor Trailer 150,000$           

Walking Floor Trailer 150,000$           Walking Floor Trailer 150,000$           

Misc. 50,000$             770,000$         
750,000$         

METRO NORTHWEST TRANSFER STATION: METRO NORTHWEST TRANSFER STATION:
Equipment: Equipment:
Loader 375,000$        Fuel Master/Prokee System Upgrade 20,000$          
Misc. 50,000$             Display Board / Equipment Solution 25,000$          

425,000$            Misc. 50,000$             

95,000$               
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:

Salt Storage Improvements 150,000$         

METRO CENTRAL TRANSFER STATION: METRO CENTRAL TRANSFER STATION:
Equipment: Equipment:
Salt Storage Reconfiguration/Improvements 350,000$        Display Board / Equipment Solution 25,000$          
Misc. 50,000$             25,000$               

400,000$            
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:

Loader 400,000$            
Compressor 75,000$               
Fencing 25,000$               
Gravel Pad 25,000$               

525,000$            

Page 60 of 118



METRO WASTE AUTHORITY
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET

FY 2025 Budget FY 2026 Budget

METRO COMPOST CENTER: METRO COMPOST CENTER:
Equipment: Equipment:
Grinder 560,000$           Compost - Grinder, slow speed 440,000$         
Misc. 50,000$             Compost - Loader 400,000$         

610,000$        840,000$        
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
Misc. 50,000$             

METRO HAZARDOUS WASTE DROPOFF METRO HAZARDOUS WASTE DROPOFF
Equipment: Equipment:
Box Truck (3-axle) 180,000$           Forklift 60,000$            
Cube Van (House Side Program) 80,000$             Aerosol Extraction/Recovery Unit 75,000$            
Can Redemption Trailer 10,000$             PAPR or Cascade Air Line System 8,500$               
Misc. 30,000$            Propane Extraction Unit 15,000$            

300,000$        158,500$        
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
Misc. 30,000$            Grimes HHW Building Design 75,000$            

MHWD Master Plan &  Containment Expansion 100,000$         
Can Redemption Program 50,000$            
Miscellaneous 30,000$            

255,000

MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY: MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY:
Equipment: Equipment:
Tractor with drop axle & wet kit 205,000$            Compactors with Receiving Bins (x2) 60,000$            
Walking Floor Trailer 160,000$            Rolloff Bins 30,000$            
Curtain Straight Truck with Moffett 200,000$            8 yd Containers 35,000$            
Shop Tools 30,000$               Rolloff Truck 300,000$         
Snow Box Blade for Frontend Loader 25,000$               Shop Tools 30,000$            
Telehandler 205,000$            Jib crane (Auger screen area) 20,000$            

825,000$        Dust Hood for FiberMax Optical 75,000$          
Gaylord Box Hydraulic Tipper 17,500$             

567,500$        
Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
Cross Wrap Bale Dewiring Machine 400,000$            Bulk Belting 215,000$         
Aluminum Auger Retrofit 200,000$            Bunker/Silo Fire Protection System 150,000$         
Robots (lease year 2 of 5) 180,000$            Miscellaneous 100,000$           

Maintenance Shop Design 50,000$               Can Redemption Program 50,000$            
Fire Response Updates 250,000$            Exterior Signage 75,000$            
Miscellaneous Equipment 100,000$            590,000$        

1,180,000$     

CENTRAL OFFICE: CENTRAL OFFICE:
Equipment: Equipment:
MWA Build Out Third Floor 675,000$         VR Kit Addition and Replacement 8,600$               
Access/Camera System All Locations 525,000$         Electric or Hybrid Fleet Vehicles 200,000$           

Misc. 50,000$             208,600$         
1,250,000$     

Capital Projects: Capital Projects:
Design MPE Mechanic Shop 250,000$         
Waste Water Treatment Study 250,000$           

500,000$           

Total Equipment Expenditures 7,988,000$         Total Equipment Expenditures 8,282,100$         
Total Capital Expenditures 3,410,000$         Total Capital Expenditures 3,270,000$         
Total MPE Cell Development Expenditures 17,000,000$      Total MPE Cell Development Expenditures -$                         

Total MPW Cell Development Expenditures -$                         Total MPW Cell Development Expenditures -$                         

28,398,000$      11,552,100$      

Page 61 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3215 REVENUE CELLULAR TOWER 15,525 14,711 19,166 15,967 15,775 17,442 16,000 20,000
3230 REVENUE CARTS 0 193,055 197,465 481,698 195,000 22,396 200,000 25,000
3280 REVENUE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 3,472,164 5,115,366 5,290,871 6,348,314 5,500,000 7,589,462 7,000,000 8,020,000
3900 CREDIT CARD DISCOUNT 0 0 0 (57,614) 0 (34,611) 0 (35,000)
7010 INTEREST INCOME 624,422 147,078 189,777 1,746,382 200,000 3,300,690 600,000 3,500,000

7015 UNREALIZED (GAIN) LOSS ON INVESTMENTS 175,799 (190,355) (1,172,646) (268,072) (500,000) 636,262 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 4,287,910 5,279,854 4,524,634 8,266,675 5,410,775 11,531,640 7,816,000 11,530,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 1,002,900 1,182,568 1,315,856 1,402,110 1,802,189 1,559,333 2,075,897 2,436,256
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 4,216 7,471 9,030 1,845 7,500 1,776 7,500 2,000
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 1,980 0 7,613 47,231 7,000 62,399 50,000 23,073
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 137,586 161,209 71,572 49,442 195,000 50,610 242,525 71,400

4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7,739 8,922 9,268 8,693 9,000 10,866 12,000 13,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 71,652 83,146 90,307 92,829 137,867 108,271 172,874 195,570
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 95,855 111,446 (63,621) (683) 173,126 92,499 213,324 241,331
4055 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0 0 5,916 0 5,900 2,741 7,000 3,000
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 1,581 2,442 2,495 4,431 2,500 5,096 5,000 6,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 2,067 1,974 3,731 2,907 4,000 3,278 4,000 3,500
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 26,114 27,253 21,944 30,998 25,087 47,554 24,098 60,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 350 912 330 72 500 72 500 100

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 1,352,039 1,587,343 1,474,441 1,639,875 2,369,669 1,944,496 2,814,718 3,055,230

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7,941 3,051 3,859 3,192 5,000 2,542 5,000 3,500
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 2,213 5,077 6,550 9,904 7,000 14,700 10,000 15,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 16,940 14,583 0 15,000 5,500 15,000 10,000
5415 CONSULTING FEES 321,471 252,123 252,912 157,595 275,000 132,445 275,000 150,000
5420 EMS IMPACT EXPENSE 709 0 125 0 1,000 544 1,000 1,000
5422 STATE EMS PROGRAM 12 1,137 0 42 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 3,419 1,000 2,974 1,000 3,000
5800 WASTE COLLECTION EXPENSE - CM 3,424,072 4,990,729 5,440,949 6,528,281 4,800,000 7,038,382 6,500,000 7,480,000

5815
WASTE CART REPLACEMENT & REPAIRS - 
CM 0 27,434 0 0 30,000 0 230,000 200,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,756,419 5,296,492 5,718,978 6,702,433 5,135,000 7,197,087 7,038,000 7,863,500

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 19,238 21,594 34,073 32,300 35,000 57,942 45,000 75,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 3,481 3,870 6,572 5,857 7,500 4,258 10,000 10,000
6020 LEGAL EXPENSE 117,950 165,576 139,346 76,354 165,000 43,801 150,000 150,000
6030 PROFESSIONAL FEES 126,317 57,074 77,538 52,640 150,000 99,101 125,000 125,000
6040 INVESTMENT EXPENSE 20 40 20 40 100 40 100 0
6045 DEBT ISSUANCE COST 782,347 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 28,936 35,729 38,225 23,370 46,000 66,438 50,000 121,675
6105 WEBSITE MEDIA 39,845 32,356 5,683 16,054 50,000 23,264 60,000 77,450
6110 GRAPHICS DESIGN 0 2,372 177 58 500 79 3,000 7,300
6120 AUDIO/VISUAL PROCESSING 0 0 0 0 0 400 0 0
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 2,601 3,611 3,516 4,415 15,000 6,684 15,000 26,625
6140 ADVERTISING 4,984 8,992 25,738 11,556 30,000 24,800 30,000 30,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 20,948 27,900 18,649 36,925 25,000 14,635 35,000 25,000
6205 EDUCATION SUPPLIES 0 13,716 7,090 15,695 10,000 0 15,000 15,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 103,524 151,976 428,271 327,474 200,000 199,728 250,000 300,000
6220 TELEPHONE 36,340 35,617 32,209 31,679 35,000 32,335 35,000 35,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 14,876 5,883 9,159 11,927 15,000 21,186 15,000 25,000
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 8,562 4,814 6,834 4,233 9,000 5,799 9,000 9,000
6250 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 93,988 94,021 79,670 82,307 80,000 71,906 85,000 75,000
6300 RENTAL OF FACILITIES 173,532 172,800 172,800 172,800 173,000 172,800 173,000 173,000
6310 UTILITIES 0 768 70 879 100 299 1,000 1,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 6,700 779 457 0 7,000 0 5,000 5,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 70 34 218 220 500 0 500 500
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 5,372 15,382 1,739 477 15,000 0 5,000 5,000
6400 MEETINGS 18,121 18,990 15,579 27,174 20,000 31,052 30,000 30,000
6405 ANNUAL DINNER & PROGRAM 446 1,657 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 11,487 8,867 7,978 14,038 10,000 14,345 15,000 15,000
6420 TRAVEL 15,394 5,578 6,732 21,827 15,000 10,370 22,500 25,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 15,938 8,113 9,356 5,441 25,000 11,880 20,000 25,000
6440 EMPLOYEE REWARDS PROGRAM 9,548 11,322 14,185 14,080 29,000 27,586 45,000 39,800

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 1,660,566 909,431 1,141,886 989,821 1,169,200 940,727 1,250,600 1,426,350

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Central Office

 Income Statement 

 

Page 62 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

7012 LATE CHARGE FEES 0 133 1,860 0 2,000 0 0 0

7020 (GAIN) OR LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (127,965) (12,025) 59,475 (25,984) 50,000 (21,062) 0 0
7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (59,339) (126,467) (380,314) (267,490) (100,000) 7,751 (100,000) 0
7100 GRANT REVENUE 0 0 (130,781) (76,664) 0 0 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 7,713 9,808 5,407 75,002 10,000 77,140 10,000 75,000
8020 MWA GRANT PROGRAM 13,000 24,168 13,883 7,772 25,000 10,317 50,000 50,000
8200 GRANT EXPENSE 0 4,688 3,125 4,339 75,000 2,771 0 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (166,591) (99,695) (427,345) (283,026) 62,000 76,917 (40,000) 125,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,602,433 7,693,572 7,907,960 9,049,103 8,735,869 10,159,227 11,063,318 12,470,080
NET INCOME (LOSS) (2,314,523) (2,413,717) (3,383,326) (782,428) (3,325,094) 1,372,413 (3,247,318) (940,080)

Page 63 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 0 504 0 0 0 111,900
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 722,942 774,277 751,624 860,122 951,332 46,278 0 0
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 115,670 99,603 154,415 105,512 125,000 13,849 0 0
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 0 0 0 0 0 898,071 1,047,023 1,127,909
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 0 0 0 0 0 102,744 125,000 125,000
4016 MECHANICS R/T WAGES 74,741 77,208 71,179 14,994 76,762 0 0 0
4017 MECHANICS O/T WAGES 1,083 1,961 1,003 449 2,000 0 0 0
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 99,938 101,607 93,107 72,617 100,000 66,278 90,000 80,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 3,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,049 5,138 5,028 4,527 5,500 6,311 6,000 7,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 69,389 72,786 74,433 73,227 78,649 79,560 80,097 94,845
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 80,635 87,150 (51,260) (514) 97,052 61,353 98,839 117,038
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 17,976 26,263 26,836 48,277 25,000 55,588 50,000 60,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 2,485 2,113 2,611 2,672 2,500 1,988 2,750 2,500
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 8,774 11,420 12,075 12,283 13,864 9,439 10,396 10,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 1,198,981 1,259,526 1,141,050 1,194,670 1,477,659 1,341,459 1,510,105 1,739,693

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 8,350 10,317 11,008 20,959 11,000 9,601 26,250 25,000
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 51,579 34,138 71,497 35,032 90,000 36,874 40,000 40,000
5003 PARTS 80,908 75,715 60,674 169,698 90,000 188,011 200,000 200,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 0 891 500 0 1,000 1,500
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 812 470 2,312 328 2,500 747 2,500 2,500
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 3,246 6,050 0 1,104 5,000 0 2,500 2,500
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 264,002 231,936 2,575 1,975 290,000 0 290,000 0
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 8,990 6,818 15,271 1,246 15,000 752 15,000 15,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 119,507 157,216 113,101 266,323 145,000 349,398 300,000 350,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 39,212 77,440 92,303 289,430 115,000 263,989 300,000 300,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 14,507 22,175 31,603 35,641 35,000 35,182 40,000 40,000
5130 LITTER CONTROL 645 6,157 0 0 7,000 0 7,000 7,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 335,670 447,955 502,671 465,707 505,000 405,118 475,000 475,000
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 150 0 900 0 1,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 927,430 1,076,388 903,015 1,288,483 1,313,000 1,290,571 1,701,250 1,461,500

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 26,554 30,963 33,743 42,277 35,000 47,473 42,500 55,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 2,685 2,333 1,373 4,444 8,000 3,726 9,000 9,000
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 0 0 153 3,000 0 4,000 4,000
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 41 0 100 0 100 100
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 2,924 671 0 2,907 0 2,500
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 80 0 0 0 0 0
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 3,226 3,457 4,246 3,605 5,000 653 5,000 3,500
6400 MEETINGS 0 22 48 0 100 0 100 100
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12,609 0 0 330 12,500 2,277 1,000 2,500

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 45,074 36,775 42,454 51,480 63,700 57,036 61,700 76,700

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,171,485 2,372,689 2,086,525 2,534,633 2,854,359 2,689,066 3,273,055 3,277,893
NET INCOME (LOSS) (2,171,485) (2,372,689) (2,086,525) (2,534,633) (2,854,359) (2,689,066) (3,273,055) (3,277,893)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MTS Transportation
 Income Statement 

 

Page 64 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3000 COMMERCIAL WASTE 2,063,016 2,044,221 2,241,363 2,303,129 2,200,000 2,028,950 2,300,000 2,300,000
3005 RESIDENTIAL WASTE 4,485,976 4,642,255 4,530,890 4,080,604 4,500,000 4,342,213 4,500,000 4,500,000
3035 HANDLING CHARGE 100 0 140 70 150 15,745 150 12,000
3045 FUEL SURCHARGE 0 0 23,427 108,804 0 68,071 100,000 75,000

TOTAL REVENUE 6,549,091 6,686,476 6,795,821 6,492,607 6,700,150 6,454,979 6,900,150 6,887,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 29,812 26,553 8,741 0 13,265 0 13,312 0
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 207,014 158,427 34,733 155,844 75,853 85,718 79,612 86,082
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 22,844 23,618 24,245 9,150 25,000 29,435 10,000 25,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 27,000 22,257 43,485 67,377 63,253 29,985 0 0
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 1,653 1,701 2,605 4,576 3,000 3,613 0 0
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 21,215 17,689 14,499 8,044 18,000 19,332 20,000 25,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 2,768 2,305 908 358 790 58 1,090 1,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,378 1,376 1,181 665 1,500 519 2,500 1,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 18,887 18,260 15,634 17,822 11,656 11,044 7,169 6,585
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 20,563 21,838 (10,251) (85) 14,384 7,978 8,847 8,126
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 4,557 6,658 6,803 12,239 7,000 14,093 13,000 15,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 613 756 15 266 750 225 750 750
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 11,368 11,156 8,375 4,782 8,500 3,020 2,388 3,500
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 369,714 312,595 150,973 281,038 242,951 205,020 158,668 172,043

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 126 4,581 949 5,000 0 5,500 5,500
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 60,550 62,021 78,455 78,567 85,000 0 92,500 92,500
5003 PARTS 8,304 7,779 16,317 1,351 15,000 13,190 16,500 15,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 974 1,472 1,141 598 1,500 0 1,650 1,650
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 227 0 119 3,153 200 15,931 225 225
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 31,333 29,022 40,108 44,799 40,000 43,783 40,000 45,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 309 129 162 792 500 2,273 500 500
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 17,584 24,709 17,782 32,106 30,000 29,001 33,000 33,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 170 1,323 810 54,936 1,500 29,057 60,000 62,500
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 11,549 7,523 4,028 5,766 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 29,478 16,434 36,916 4,476 45,000 9,305 40,000 40,000
5115 ROAD MAINTENANCE 787 450 0 1,584 1,500 0 1,500 1,500
5130 LITTER CONTROL 0 0 0 0 750 0 750 500
5140 SITE PERMITS 84 234 349 5,634 3,529 234 5,600 4,000
5200 CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE EXPENSE 148,000
5210 HOST FEES 33,365 30,694 34,603 41,156 35,000 40,644 41,000 42,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 300,513 276,473 246,406 186,599 131,667 90,508 0 95,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 99,130 113,884 141,056 136,501 131,667 154,479 350,000 175,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 131,667 3,906 0 5,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,950 1,950 5,867 2,084 5,000 1,397 5,000 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 300 0 300 500
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 1,005 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
5590 I/C LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 5,440,199 5,498,090 5,502,863 5,170,261 5,500,000 5,093,180 5,500,000 5,300,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,042,937 6,077,739 6,136,990 5,776,740 6,175,779 5,674,887 6,205,025 5,930,375

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 6,827 7,627 8,954 11,209 9,000 12,344 13,000 15,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 2,917 1,690 1,305 1,525 4,609 5,492 4,600 6,000
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 1,327 233 1,554 600 3,000 2,331 3,500 3,650
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 436 0 337 0 1,375 3,200 3,500
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 807 396 260 223 500 312 600 600
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 2,217 717 334 418 1,200 185 1,300 1,300
6220 TELEPHONE 11,776 10,465 10,465 10,567 11,000 10,876 12,500 12,500
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 33 262 217 0 250 1,053 250 1,000
6310 UTILITIES 13,261 15,003 16,358 16,293 17,500 12,220 20,000 20,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 16,031 20,630 23,930 2,974 25,000 1,949 25,000 25,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 15,800 162 17,380 614 17,500 0 17,500 17,500
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 11,207 10,888 15,145 59,365 15,000 49,942 80,000 80,000
6400 MEETINGS 0 21 0 0 100 0 100 750
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 290 45 0 223 200 0 200 200
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 223 0 0 250 0 250 250

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 82,493 68,798 95,902 104,349 105,109 98,079 182,000 187,250

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (12,000) (18,497) (15,700) (3,800) (15,000) (17) (5,000) 0
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (12,000) (18,497) (15,700) (3,800) (15,000) (17) (5,000) 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,483,144 6,440,635 6,368,166 6,158,328 6,508,839 5,977,969 6,540,693 6,289,668
NET INCOME (LOSS) 65,947 245,842 427,655 334,279 191,311 477,010 359,457 597,332

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MCTS Operations
 Income Statement 

 

Page 65 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3000 COMMERCIAL WASTE 2,687,716 2,750,966 3,725,501 4,180,027 3,500,000 4,622,525 4,200,000 4,700,000
3005 RESIDENTIAL WASTE 1,027,519 1,147,978 1,138,312 1,210,938 1,200,000 1,295,122 1,200,000 1,400,000
3035 HANDLING CHARGE 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 0
3045 FUEL SURCHARGE 0 0 32,822 188,956 0 153,832 100,000 155,000

TOTAL REVENUE 3,715,235 3,898,944 4,896,635 5,579,921 4,700,000 6,071,580 5,500,000 6,255,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 22,181 26,245 21,959 0 13,265 0 13,312 0
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 90,531 87,343 97,082 89,728 89,381 65,865 0 80,340
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 20,391 7,650 16,679 4,913 15,000 9,142 0 10,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES (1,771) 13,446 24,968 66,071 64,229 42,343 160,812 0
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 116 1,243 4,951 4,749 5,000 6,554 10,000 0
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 10,448 8,212 15,089 22,762 15,000 15,404 18,000 18,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,718 2,289 891 343 790 43 1,090 1,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 858 891 956 1,069 1,000 874 1,500 1,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 12,452 10,783 12,528 12,277 12,766 12,365 13,404 6,146
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 16,505 12,663 (8,091) (88) 15,753 9,174 16,540 7,584
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 2,785 4,069 4,158 7,479 4,200 8,612 8,000 10,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 440 113 (129) 0 250 0 250 250
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 8,573 8,763 8,355 8,774 6,640 6,715 4,824 7,500
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 185,272 183,710 199,396 218,078 243,274 177,091 247,732 142,320

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 140 714 592 0 750 0 750 750
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 3,678 0 472 518 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
5003 PARTS 4,313 3,196 7,873 4,981 9,000 3,050 9,000 9,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1,472 1,232 1,155 (44) 2,000 500 2,000 500
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 17 86 760 704 1,000 17,318 1,000 2,000
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 19,737 36,287 63,218 90,492 65,000 141,772 65,000 145,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 1,433 0 2,683 657 2,500 60 2,500 2,500
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 7,035 43,208 21,967 9,809 40,000 10,327 40,000 25,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 25 0 1,145 464 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 9,719 5,357 10,324 1,662 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 25,845 29,297 44,721 4,819 55,000 23,130 55,000 50,000
5115 ROAD MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 528 1,000 519 1,000 1,000
5140 SITE PERMITS 252 252 3,052 5,652 6,097 1,052 6,000 6,000
5200 CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE EXPENSE 172,000
5210 HOST FEES 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 13,008 13,000 13,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 472,173 472,173 472,173 472,173 366,667 475,810 0 480,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 195,660 240,647 230,066 202,441 366,667 218,588 1,100,000 225,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 392,818 392,818 392,818 392,818 366,667 392,818 0 393,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,499 2,306 6,226 1,066 7,500 1,397 7,500 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 2,000 0 2,000 1,000
5590 I/C LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 2,826,706 2,891,979 3,505,760 3,882,063 3,500,000 4,188,985 3,500,000 4,400,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,978,524 4,132,553 4,778,007 5,083,804 4,821,847 5,660,333 4,821,750 5,770,750

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 5,004 5,661 6,591 8,269 7,000 9,106 9,000 12,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 5,364 1,815 4,309 2,823 4,500 5,468 5,000 5,000
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 1,264 205 1,378 3,635 11,000 2,445 12,000 6,650
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 1,448 436 1,770 472 1,500 0 8,500 8,500
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 1,027 0 0 0 0 500
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 3,418 2,412 2,807 2,879 3,000 1,276 3,250 1,500
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE (8,412) 16,585 1,269 2,163 7,000 2,258 7,000 2,500
6220 TELEPHONE 14,376 15,000 15,000 13,750 15,000 15,000 16,000 16,000
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 505 811 148 0 1,000 1,199 1,000 1,500
6310 UTILITIES 19,481 22,363 21,937 19,430 25,000 16,973 25,000 22,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 12,388 25,597 16,981 2,494 25,000 0 25,000 15,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 14,220 173 18,428 0 15,000 0 15,000 1,000
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 13,693 13,021 19,053 65,652 15,000 78,508 25,000 80,000
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 67 45 0 0 100 0 100 100
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 158 0 250 0 250 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 82,816 104,123 110,855 121,565 130,850 132,232 152,100 172,250

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (2,500) (24,899) 0 (3,400) (5,000) (22,800) (3,000) 0
8010 INTEREST EXPENSE 320,596 99,532 64,013 41,714 65,000 19,183 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0 1,209 (200) 7 500 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 318,096 75,842 63,813 38,321 60,500 (3,617) (3,000) 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,564,708 4,496,228 5,152,072 5,461,768 5,256,471 5,966,039 5,218,581 6,085,320
NET INCOME (LOSS) (849,472) (597,284) (255,437) 118,153 (556,471) 105,540 281,419 169,680

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MNTS Operations
 Income Statement 

 

Page 66 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3000 COMMERCIAL WASTE 5,368,645 5,592,707 4,807,138 4,343,636 5,250,000 4,491,942 5,000,000 4,725,000
3005 RESIDENTIAL WASTE 1,146,916 1,364,928 1,440,694 1,516,738 1,450,000 1,277,548 1,450,000 1,400,000
3007 OUTSIDE AREA WASTE 349,274 326,106 345,033 369,277 325,000 491,018 350,000 500,000
3009 COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL DISCOUNT (742,910) (788,064) (673,099) (230,530) 0 (14,509) (200,000) (15,000)
3010 CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION WASTE 7,383,575 7,717,036 9,288,797 8,756,115 8,000,000 7,838,021 8,800,000 8,500,000
3011 CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION DISCOUNT (645,238) (580,568) (559,897) (282,888) 0 0 (280,000) 0
3014 LIQUID WASTE 973,424 843,746 1,422,878 3,156,231 1,500,000 2,249,316 2,000,000 2,250,000
3015 SPECIAL WASTE - HEAVY 1,664,624 1,253,433 1,750,619 3,769,326 1,500,000 1,882,579 2,000,000 1,900,000
3020 SPECIAL WASTE - LIGHT 681,094 724,257 1,538,476 272,130 900,000 341,104 300,000 350,000
3022 SPECIAL WASTE DISCOUNT (3,340) (2,600) (2,365) 24 0 0 0 0
3035 HANDLING CHARGE 9,450 6,895 92,330 103,875 10,000 47,005 100,000 50,000
3040 COVER CHARGE 160 90 4,015 23,300 3,000 17,300 20,000 20,000
3055 TIPPING FEES SOUTH DALLAS 0 0 0 0 0 26,671 0 25,000
3080 REVENUE METHANE ROYALTIES 428,599 432,983 401,334 392,647 400,000 377,900 400,000 400,000
3090 I/C - TRANSFER STATION REVENUE 8,266,906 8,390,069 9,008,623 9,052,324 9,000,000 9,282,164 9,000,000 9,700,000 9700000
3315 GRANT REVENUE 102,678 0 10,170 0 0 0 0 0
3900 CREDIT CARD DISCOUNT (327,821) (410,688) (440,385) (354,199) 0 21,982 (350,000) 25,000

TOTAL REVENUE 24,656,035 24,870,330 28,434,360 30,888,007 28,338,000 28,330,042 28,590,000 29,830,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 434,724 413,447 587,372 843,395 736,606 926,085 1,233,826 1,127,872
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 1,303 2,595 4,859 6,285 5,000 4,586 7,500 7,500
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 43,733 58,684 44,041 56,630 50,000 47,189 65,000 101,064
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 585,408 565,974 694,977 787,752 1,123,874 676,844 734,347 839,128
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 98,577 62,737 113,338 104,474 100,000 40,019 115,000 50,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 569,718 631,906 699,085 778,127 742,106 753,226 895,797 989,768
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 18,547 38,439 103,684 62,878 50,000 35,757 70,000 50,000
4016 MECHANICS R/T WAGES 334,040 290,275 155,546 249,532 233,436 253,610 245,412 345,355
4017 MECHANICS O/T WAGES 15,977 10,281 8,827 22,825 10,000 42,626 25,000 50,000
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 174,150 201,558 188,424 195,480 215,000 208,058 235,000 235,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 88,429 74,554 34,144 34,046 89,428 37,573 174,400 51,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,169 13,054 13,492 14,459 13,500 18,128 15,000 20,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 163,970 153,212 176,383 211,199 219,000 208,101 247,859 276,706
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 193,464 190,829 (121,249) (1,449) 267,720 153,285 305,854 341,451
4055 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0 2,148 798 0 800 6,590 800 7,500
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 51,450 75,194 76,835 138,228 75,000 159,164 80,000 175,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 6,097 5,005 7,842 6,589 7,500 6,180 7,500 7,500
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 41,518 38,936 35,031 33,867 32,149 28,265 30,647 35,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 600 1,435 0 0 500 0 500 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,834,872 2,830,263 2,823,429 3,544,315 3,971,619 3,605,284 4,489,442 4,709,844

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 44,261 40,332 39,404 64,262 45,000 69,995 75,000 75,000
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 74,653 182,186 139,622 92,369 15,000 2,468 250,000 250,000
5003 PARTS 166,171 220,402 295,968 178,018 275,000 340,041 275,000 350,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 5,125 5,423 6,867 5,668 7,500 12,008 7,500 10,000
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 42,851 31,600 35,077 56,989 40,000 54,984 62,500 62,500
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 237 0 250
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 410,526 372,894 1,157,128 1,439,155 1,200,000 1,246,784 1,320,000 1,350,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 87,261 56,524 83,250 127,094 80,000 120,750 130,000 125,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 164,101 279,946 522,221 625,747 500,000 256,542 650,000 650,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 4,284 3,077 13,921 61,626 250,000 75,880 30,000 80,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 1,728 134 8,064 5,725 10,000 719 10,000 10,000
5100 LEACHATE WELL MAINTENANCE 14,031 5,902 11,673 21,624 130,000 71,648 130,000 120,000
5105 GROUND WATER WELL MAINTENANCE 5,287 7,455 3,432 0 7,500 0 7,500 7,500
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 175,711 99,628 117,143 41,429 125,000 82,980 125,000 125,000
5115 ROAD MAINTENANCE 40,309 31,884 215,350 125,984 200,000 63,718 200,000 100,000
5120 COVER MATERIAL 0 44,013 91,261 26,892 90,000 37,161 90,000 150,000
5125 EROSION CONTROL 758 0 0 0 0 1,328 0 1,500
5130 LITTER CONTROL 98 0 660 2,335 1,000 5,630 1,000 10,000
5135 REVEGETATION EXPENSE 0 651 150 187 500 0 2,000 3,000
5140 SITE PERMITS 2,856 3,425 6,511 22,378 12,211 4,534 22,500 20,000
5145 FLY ASH / LIQUIDS 2,428 7,457 81,051 89,156 750,000 1,063,628 150,000 1,000,000
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 39,289 30,346 29,426 55,868 35,000 39,797 40,000 50,000
5155 LEACHATE COLLECTION 35,901 63,668 41,218 102,249 65,000 21,805 75,000 75,000
5160 THIRD PARTY LEACHATE PROCESSING 599,187 241,124 169,048 429,974 325,000 327,895 400,000 400,000
5165 CWTS 81,192 55,105 63,183 16,026 70,000 44,430 70,000 70,000
5170 LEACHATE RECIRCULATION 15,834 6,727 2,447 5,735 12,500 30,306 20,000 20,000
5200 + 5205 CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE EXPENSE 59,930 1,084,200 1,945,440 1,193,301 1,400,000 1,649,745 1,400,000 1,650,000
5210 HOST FEES 120,047 110,624 115,607 114,584 120,000 87,192 120,000 120,000
5215 DEPRECIATION - CELL DEVELOPMENT 2,353,522 2,262,542 2,390,482 2,437,925 916,667 3,627,938 5,500,000 3,625,000
5220 DEPRECIATION - LANDFILL DEVELOPMENT 186,983 183,807 187,076 43,166 916,667 40,596 0 41,000
5225 DEPRECIATION - WETLANDS FACILITY 139,248 135,797 135,483 135,483 916,667 135,483 0 136,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 272,117 303,908 314,676 308,483 916,667 312,824 0 315,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 1,786,250 1,567,590 1,409,551 1,477,510 916,667 1,454,822 0 1,500,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 288,202 288,202 288,202 290,539 916,667 311,633 0 315,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 175,814 127,539 149,967 130,711 200,000 93,634 200,000 200,000
5415 CONSULTING FEES 693 61 0 7,101 101,000 46,369 101,000 101,000
5420 EMS IMPACT EXPENSE 0 0 71 0 0 0 0 0
5422 STATE EMS PROGRAM 0 0 0 0 20,000 0 20,000 20,000
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 2,137 324 48,848 5,563 40,000 193 40,000 40,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 3,899 3,617 1,744 1,785 3,000 1,100 3,000 3,000
5515 SMALL VEHICLE DOCK EXPENSE 0 0 0 62 0 0 0 0
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 207,557 199,630 196,691 194,761 225,000 0 225,000 0
5640 CURBSIDE CART EXPENSE & REPAIRS 0 44,072 42,171 203,628 230,000 74,229 0 125,000
5910 WATERSHED IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0 527 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 7,610,241 8,101,813 10,360,083 10,141,618 12,085,211 11,811,027 11,752,000 13,305,750

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 82,375 99,901 112,177 140,369 115,000 154,121 175,000 175,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 29,478 32,513 32,748 77,444 37,500 67,600 85,000 85,000
6020 LEGAL EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 0 680 0 704 1,000 0 1,000 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 35,379 28,162 37,354 34,964 86,400 39,342 60,000 52,700
6105 WEBSITE MEDIA 1,645 227 0 0 2,700 0 2,650 1,500

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Metro Park East Landfill

 Income Statement 

 

Page 67 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 262 3,294 3,037 37,893 44,000 3,281 30,000 68,000
6140 ADVERTISING 964 800 14,098 29,314 15,000 15,368 30,000 25,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 10,798 8,261 17,601 13,684 17,500 9,200 17,500 15,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 43,201 34,238 24,486 34,261 35,000 41,782 35,000 45,000
6220 TELEPHONE 32,563 31,628 26,797 31,482 28,000 31,415 33,500 35,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 616 780 595 99 1,000 95 1,000 500
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 4,161 2,353 3,972 2,577 4,000 10,618 4,000 10,000
6250 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 27,103 24,991 19,326 9,155 19,000 7,405 15,000 8,000
6310 UTILITIES 69,218 93,375 120,719 118,223 125,000 118,445 125,000 125,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 17,571 10,833 19,907 36,941 25,000 3,068 35,000 5,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 256 0 0 5,229 1,000 3,270 5,000 5,000
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 63,134 79,608 124,715 181,117 125,000 87,825 125,000 125,000
6355 ENVIRONMENTAL LEARNING CENTER 0 41 0 2,352 0 2,506 0 2,500
6400 MEETINGS 2,378 1,521 2,506 774 3,000 1,162 6,000 3,000
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,803 3,821 1,223 5,977 5,000 10,742 5,000 11,000
6420 TRAVEL 872 1,043 2,924 5,391 8,000 680 8,000 1,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 676 2,174 1,034 1,536 8,000 1,866 5,000 520
6450 BAD DEBTS EXPENSE 145 6,881 99 32 5,000 314 2,500 500
6455 CASH OVER/SHORT 9,529 (9,224) (3,794) (542) (500) 0 (500) 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 436,125 457,900 561,526 768,977 712,100 610,104 807,150 799,220

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7000 FARM INCOME (66,160) (250,178) (211,540) (218,427) (210,000) (123,866) (210,000) (150,000)
7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (8,185) (13,813) (500,704) (382,728) (10,000) (25,207) (10,000) 0
8000 FARM EXPENSE 66,978 48,917 81,608 71,675 85,000 63,387 85,000 85,000
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 749 343 614 458 1,000 1,206 1,000 1,500

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (6,618) (214,731) (630,022) (529,022) (134,000) (84,480) (134,000) (63,500)
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,874,621 11,175,245 13,115,015 13,925,889 16,634,930 15,941,935 16,914,592 18,751,314
NET INCOME (LOSS) 13,781,414 13,695,084 15,319,345 16,962,119 11,703,070 12,388,108 11,675,408 11,078,686

Page 68 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3000 COMMERCIAL WASTE 178,006 176,319 194,490 228,927 190,000 214,963 190,000 250,000
3005 RESIDENTIAL WASTE 506,123 591,754 598,238 595,803 575,000 630,684 575,000 675,000
3007 OUTSIDE AREA WASTE 130,211 135,722 170,166 184,308 160,000 167,777 160,000 175,000
3010 CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION WASTE 214,351 325,958 361,650 295,396 300,000 353,515 300,000 375,000
3015 SPECIAL WASTE - HEAVY 355,723 158,890 209,020 190,502 175,000 278,900 175,000 275,000
3020 SPECIAL WASTE - LIGHT 8,519 8,092 11,321 20,822 10,000 19,954 10,000 20,000
3025 COMPOST WASTE 7,314 11,525 7,577 3,625 8,500 3,131 8,500 5,000
3035 HANDLING CHARGE 3,080 4,550 6,790 7,875 6,500 6,615 6,500 6,500
3040 COVER CHARGE 1,180 1,680 2,640 5,205 2,000 1,775 2,000 2,000
3055 TIPPING FEES SOUTH DALLAS 72,487 116,907 123,461 109,365 120,000 28,036 120,000 25,000
3900 CREDIT CARD DISCOUNT (2,142) (2,719) (2,795) (2,455) 0 (46) 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 1,474,853 1,528,679 1,682,557 1,639,373 1,547,000 1,705,304 1,547,000 1,808,500

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 65,953 64,633 50,682 60,418 53,236 63,968 55,099 64,927
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 583 387 2,374 1,759 2,000 1,640 2,000 2,000
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 3,780 6,109 7,113 0 7,000 3,856 3,000 4,000
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 220,231 169,296 174,612 14,524 164,771 78,385 79,065 166,400
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 3,853 5,259 8,295 3,888 8,500 2,341 8,500 10,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 64,681 43,440 76,292 118,051 62,830 60,344 151,230 70,828
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 1,300 1,674 119 3,074 1,500 2,473 4,000 5,000
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 26,960 27,441 20,415 26,428 22,000 16,691 25,000 20,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 4,449 4,055 3,839 2,515 4,938 3,073 10,900 3,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,996 1,950 1,902 2,089 2,000 2,008 2,500 2,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 23,101 23,158 21,100 20,939 21,484 17,628 22,478 23,115
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 27,718 27,777 (14,817) (157) 26,511 13,290 27,738 28,523
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 4,875 7,132 7,288 13,112 7,500 15,099 14,000 17,500
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 844 483 721 514 750 1,016 750 1,000
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 7,429 7,511 8,236 4,086 8,250 4,269 4,744 5,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 129 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 457,882 390,306 368,170 271,239 393,270 286,082 411,004 423,794

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 1,544 2,979 3,451 5,464 5,000 8,289 5,000 9,500
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 2,366 (1,953) 218 0 3,000 (54) 3,000 3,000
5003 PARTS 14,839 10,549 8,709 13,748 12,500 27,268 12,500 20,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1,173 1,449 258 1,365 1,000 10 1,000 2,000
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1,483 385 1,159 2,377 1,250 1,054 1,250 1,250
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 50 0 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 24,130 28,709 67,390 72,867 85,000 80,869 85,000 85,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 3,072 2,780 3,724 10,560 4,000 11,530 4,000 15,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 19,046 39,760 19,656 44,686 40,000 72,902 40,000 55,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 0 0 0 4,121 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 22 0 0 100 0 100 100
5100 LEACHATE WELL MAINTENANCE 2,268 15,117 6,634 4,816 10,000 8,057 10,000 10,000
5105 GROUND WATER WELL MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 3,296 0 0 0 1,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 8,253 2,728 34,297 9,200 35,000 18,054 35,000 35,000
5115 ROAD MAINTENANCE 2,775 7,978 5,056 1,000 7,500 205 7,500 20,000
5120 COVER MATERIAL 0 0 5,831 0 8,500 0 10,000 10,000
5125 EROSION CONTROL 0 68 0 0 100 893 100 1,000
5130 LITTER CONTROL 0 0 347 91 500 0 500 500
5140 SITE PERMITS 582 566 534 2,569 1,184 84 1,184 1,200
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 3,252 6,681 14,611 11,131 22,000 10,052 22,000 22,000
5155 LEACHATE COLLECTION 26,779 26,079 16,814 33,534 30,000 31,082 30,000 30,000
5160 THIRD PARTY LEACHATE PROCESSING 101,417 56,048 119,791 86,752 120,000 143,958 240,000 200,000
5170 LEACHATE RECIRCULATION 710 8,107 2,571 3,706 7,500 23 7,500 7,500
5200 + 5205 CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE EXPENSE 726,733 435,358 386,910 550,375 336,000 (214,254) 336,000 250,000
5215 DEPRECIATION - CELL DEVELOPMENT 297,915 103,911 33,829 181,462 88,000 424,252 750,000 425,000
5220 DEPRECIATION - LANDFILL DEVELOPMENT 9,126 214,338 122,710 256,838 88,000 251,090 0 250,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 17,608 17,608 17,608 17,608 88,000 41,507 0 150,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 103,967 137,899 122,103 99,153 88,000 73,575 0 100,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 30,913 31,533 31,533 31,533 88,000 31,533 0 50,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 50,752 86,105 47,054 55,063 80,000 65,389 80,000 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 48 48 0 125 100 0 100 1,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 377 0 0 500 750 500 1,200
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 0 0 0 3,415 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,450,753 1,235,227 1,072,796 1,506,853 1,251,734 1,088,165 1,683,234 1,757,250

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 17,109 19,440 22,790 28,497 25,000 31,494 30,000 35,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 3,967 8,096 5,659 8,806 7,500 8,526 10,000 10,000
6030 PROFESSIONAL FEES 2,000 0 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 1,500
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 0 595 0 0 500 0 500 500
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 737 159 1,189 816 3,400 1,918 4,000 6,350
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 285 195 29 500 176 7,000 3,500
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 714 174 1,000 1,552 1,000 2,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 1,599 1,047 2,671 1,004 3,000 2,194 3,000 4,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 5,989 0 0 0 2,500 4,895 2,500 3,000
6220 TELEPHONE 10,437 9,910 9,908 9,911 10,000 9,910 12,500 12,500
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 99 714 296 (135) 400 264 400 400
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 1,911 594 1,405 1,122 1,500 1,486 1,500 1,500
6310 UTILITIES 6,148 8,364 10,811 10,854 11,000 8,976 12,500 12,500
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 705 3,700 0 3,500 2,913 3,500 3,500
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 127 194 500 407 500 500

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Metro Park West Landfill

 Income Statement 

 

Page 69 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 2,943 3,533 6,439 5,134 7,500 4,851 7,500 7,500
6400 MEETINGS 291 301 137 654 500 69 500 500
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 0 584 250 0 250 250
6420 TRAVEL 870 794 706 82 1,000 395 1,000 1,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 0 0 0 0 48 0 500
6450 BAD DEBTS EXPENSE (613) 0 5 (20) 50 0 50 0
6455 CASH OVER/SHORT (18) 7 (96) (112) 50 100 50 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 53,467 54,545 66,654 67,593 81,150 80,174 99,750 106,500

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7000 FARM INCOME (2,664) (2,664) (2,400) (2,400) 0 0 (2,400) (2,400)
7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0 0 (1,350) 0 0 (677) 0 0
8010 INTEREST EXPENSE 20,964 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (0) (1) 70 12 0 17 100 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 18,300 (2,665) (3,680) (2,388) 0 (660) (2,300) (2,400)
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,980,402 1,677,412 1,503,940 1,843,298 1,726,154 1,453,761 2,191,688 2,285,144
NET INCOME (LOSS) (505,549) (148,734) 178,617 (203,925) (179,154) 251,543 (644,688) (476,644)

Page 70 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3025 COMPOST WASTE 804,928 950,658 785,886 793,394 785,000 906,823 795,000 1,000,000
3026 COMPOST WASTE DISCOUNT (19,087) (30,578) (25,438) (17,621) 0 0 (18,000) 0
3100 YARD WASTE BAG REVENUE 1,200,277 1,174,323 1,141,809 1,127,697 1,150,000 947,956 1,150,000 1,000,000
3105 + 3150 YARD WASTE STICKER REVENUE 186,857 170,402 169,671 148,510 175,000 170,667 175,000 175,000
3106 YARD WASTE ANNUAL STICKER REVENUE 648,473 734,189 764,298 940,509 750,000 1,125,079 800,000 1,100,000
3110 YARD BAG REVENUE PELLA 34,438 33,013 35,245 3,848 34,000 61,560 0 50,000
3115 YARD STICKER REVENUE PELLA 560 0 340 0 500 0 0 0
3130 + 3135 SALE OF COMPOST 307,579 349,319 321,225 293,416 400,000 286,982 300,000 400,000
3900 CREDIT CARD DISCOUNT 0 0 0 (499) 0 (1,494) 0 (1,500)

TOTAL REVENUE 3,164,024 3,381,326 3,193,036 3,289,254 3,294,500 3,497,572 3,202,000 3,723,500

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 3,501 3,754 470 9,754 9,518 10,712 9,756 0
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 0 56 0 205 0 0
4010 OPERATORS R/T WAGES 162,233 150,511 59,418 91,700 329,029 170,447 319,689 245,926
4011 OPERATORS O/T WAGES 21,261 16,522 21,132 2,951 20,000 5,224 20,000 10,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 6,894 (3,524) 0 0 0 0 0 0
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 392 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 23,368 17,309 10,407 4,134 11,000 2,471 13,000 5,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 494 397 40 520 1,580 625 2,180 1,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,262 1,053 1,064 1,019 1,150 927 1,350 1,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 14,941 17,853 9,967 5,236 25,900 16,471 25,323 18,813
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 18,131 17,625 (6,926) (39) 31,960 12,902 31,249 23,215
4055 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0 0 0 12,135 0 0 13,000 0
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 3,756 5,488 5,607 10,088 5,600 11,616 11,000 13,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 506 653 0 275 750 550 750 1,000
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 3,219 2,743 2,647 612 5,000 4,478 7,133 5,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 260,023 230,384 103,825 138,440 441,487 236,629 454,430 323,955

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 189 234 73 3,876 1,500 2,484 4,000 4,000
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 790 0 9,708 0 15,000 0 15,000 15,000
5003 PARTS 30,890 33,796 36,170 40,950 45,000 55,449 45,000 60,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 149 112 6,255 418 7,000 786 7,000 5,000
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 0 32 1,000 114 1,000 1,000
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 19,891 16,971 0 1,903 25,000 1,643 25,000 25,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 6,107 1,475 3,091 4,916 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 3,466 55,970 92,648 163,099 130,000 221,194 200,000 250,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 334 2,980 494 13,441 3,000 7,963 15,000 15,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 2,855 4,710 11,951 7,287 12,500 0 12,500 12,500
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 1,754 1,535 777 8,892 1,500 0 10,000 10,000
5115 ROAD MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
5140 SITE PERMITS 90 93 180 2,722 3,173 1,087 3,000 3,000
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 1,396 2,342 3,618 3,394 5,330 1,307 5,300 5,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 0 0 0 0 62,500 0 0 0
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 197,157 213,287 212,600 212,600 62,500 212,600 250,000 225,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 29,081 29,081 29,081 29,081 62,500 29,081 0 29,100

5316
DEPRECIATION - LEASEHOLD 
IMPROVEMENTS 79,523 8,335 8,335 8,335 62,500 8,335 0 8,400

5330 LEASE EXPENSE 26,667 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 0 150 2,500 150 0 2,500 2,500
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 650 660 1,500 0 1,500 1,500
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 1,138 609 0 0 2,000 2,000
5640 CURBSIDE CART EXPENSE & REPAIRS 0 39,997 40,225 33,941 50,000 45,709 50,000 55,000
5700 YARD WASTE COLLECTION EXPENSE 1,996,949 1,776,869 2,131,837 1,457,083 2,300,000 2,084,816 1,400,000 2,100,000
5705 YARD WASTE BAG EXPENSE 342,941 323,706 269,720 401,473 300,000 361,559 400,000 400,000
5710 YARD WASTE STICKER EXPENSE 3,360 2,947 2,775 2,858 4,000 3,823 4,000 4,000

5715
YARD BAG STORAGE & DISTRIBUTION 
EXPENSE 44,049 40,761 39,538 43,100 45,000 40,890 45,000 45,000

5716 YARD STICKER DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 2,691 4,947 6,321 6,835 7,500 3,148 7,500 7,500
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,790,328 2,560,147 2,907,335 2,450,002 3,218,153 3,081,987 2,515,300 3,295,500

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 17,389 19,984 23,399 29,332 25,000 32,346 35,000 40,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 485 46 655 135 2,000 485 2,500 2,500
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 61,709 85,047 84,604 69,935 110,000 67,944 125,000 112,500
6110 GRAPHICS DESIGN 668 36 0 0 500 0 500 500
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 4,150 4,635 602 7,401 19,000 7,820 21,000 14,000
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 159 63 250 0 250 250
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 10 59 157 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 322 237 181 454 500 548 500 1,000
6220 TELEPHONE 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 321 519 79 0 3,500 751 500 1,500
6310 UTILITIES 2,948 7,078 4,609 4,042 6,500 4,649 5,000 5,500
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 0 1,865 0 2,500 0 2,500 2,000
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 0 274 232 211 500 0 500 500
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 198 0 500 0 0 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 200 0 1,180 1,075 2,000 0 2,000 2,000
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 416 0 500 0 500 500
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 525 0 225 0 500 299 500 500

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 88,726 117,916 118,561 112,647 174,850 114,841 197,250 184,250

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Compost Center

 Income Statement 

 

Page 71 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 (25) 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,104 184 1,101 1,347 1,000 0 1,500 1,500

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 1,104 184 1,101 1,347 1,000 (25) 1,500 1,500
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,140,181 2,908,631 3,130,821 2,702,436 3,835,490 3,433,431 3,168,480 3,805,205
NET INCOME (LOSS) 23,843 472,695 62,214 586,819 (540,990) 64,141 33,520 (81,705)

Page 72 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3013 REVENUE RECYCLED CARDBOARD 1,795 14,948 23,321 0 20,000 0 20,000 0
3023 WHITE GOODS REVENUE 92,822 95,917 91,928 93,186 0 92,124 0 0
3024 TIRE REVENUE 25,969 38,302 42,469 48,989 40,000 44,436 54,000 54,000
3200 CURB IT! FEES RESIDENTIAL 3,953,293 4,080,341 4,733,415 4,798,281 5,000,000 6,249,263 5,250,000 5,990,000
3305 OTHER RECYCLING REVENUE 1,198 19,500 45,604 30,631 40,000 20,257 40,000 40,000
3315 GRANT REVENUE 0 1,250 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 4,075,078 4,250,258 4,936,737 4,971,087 5,100,000 6,406,080 5,364,000 6,084,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 70,960 104,965 128,499 189,329 108,656 200,371 198,917 251,026
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 181 659 4,715 1,556 4,000 10,583 2,500 12,500
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 8,177 15,825 9,218 7,534 20,710 9,166 37,060 12,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 520 862 793 921 1,000 1,361 1,250 1,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 4,270 7,351 9,592 11,977 8,312 13,566 17,325 19,204
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 5,999 10,232 (7,260) (96) 10,257 12,046 21,378 23,697
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 112 259 968 117 1,000 108 1,100 500
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 184 262 147 835 260 2,281 2,884 2,500
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 21 0 0 0 100 0 100 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 90,424 140,414 146,672 212,173 154,295 249,482 282,514 322,927

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 5,318 70 0 5,000 96 5,000 250
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 0 0 1,600 0 1,800 0 1,800 0
5003 PARTS 0 2,169 864 0 2,000 785 2,000 1,500
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 539 168 0 1,000 163 1,000 0
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 100 0 500 0 500 0
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 0 502 2,509 5,382 3,500 3,647 75,000 5,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 0 5,427 3,275 0 8,000 1,075 5,000 5,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 0 473 1,117 0 2,000 0 2,000 0
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 0 355 0 2,000 161 2,000 0
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 0 0 330 0 0 0 0 0
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 13,303 88,759 82,106 82,106 42,500 82,106 95,000 82,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 6,669 5,816 5,207 6,593 42,500 7,286 0 7,500
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 0 0 300 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 108 1,418 0 0 2,000 0 2,000 22,500
5517 WHITE GOODS EXPENSE 71,343 24,130 8,350 0 0 0 0 0
5520 TIRE PROCESSING EXPENSE 25,217 60,015 57,932 86,033 65,000 70,887 90,000 90,000
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 10,203 2,694 0 0 3,000 0 0 0
5615 DROP OFF COLLECTION EXPENSE 66,747 85,515 80,436 43,069 85,000 14,985 85,000
5620 DROP OFF OTHER EXPENSE 11,765 1,268 1,945 1,144 2,000 430 2,000 0
5625 CURBSIDE COLLECTION EXPENSE 3,101,020 3,215,553 3,300,287 3,606,411 3,500,000 4,629,897 3,750,000 4,750,000
5630 CURBSIDE PROCESSING EXPENSE 706,736 372,780 (227,445) 0 0 0 0 0
5640 CURBSIDE CART EXPENSE & REPAIRS 271,846 283,900 489,682 87,056 310,000 216,564 350,000 300,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,284,958 4,156,278 3,808,886 3,917,793 4,077,900 5,028,380 4,468,400 5,263,750

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 2,848 3,153 3,835 4,772 4,500 5,255 7,500 6,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 112 (35) 597 708 1,000 1,167 1,500 1,500
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 89,061 84,502 109,892 94,025 160,000 69,792 175,000 149,500
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 8,204 73,373 11,003 7,977 22,000 7,260 77,000 52,450
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 1,096 140 2,000 152 2,500 2,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 41 0 0 250 0 500 0
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 199 0 217 250 200
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 0 0 250 0 500 0
6420 TRAVEL 16 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,500 0
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 0 0 0 500 0 1,000 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 100,241 161,033 126,423 107,821 191,500 83,843 267,250 211,650

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

8010 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 637,795 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 0 637,795 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,475,622 5,095,520 4,081,981 4,237,787 4,423,695 5,361,705 5,018,164 5,798,327
NET INCOME (LOSS) (400,544) (845,262) 854,756 733,300 676,305 1,044,375 345,836 285,673

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Residential Recycling

 Income Statement 

 

Page 73 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3013 REVENUE RECYCLED CARDBOARD 1,796 14,946 22,396 3,686 23,000 (0) 0 0
3201 CURB IT! FEES BUSINESS 2,001 2,172 2,235 0 2,250 3,536 0 5,000
3202 CURB IT! BUSINESS CARTS 0 90 450 0 500 0 0 0
3305 OTHER RECYCLING REVENUE 12,547 27,229 0 0 15,000 0 0 0
3315 GRANT REVENUE 0 1,250 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 16,344 45,687 25,081 3,686 40,750 3,536 0 5,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 62,032 87,445 92,085 68,490 73,815 37,456 45,318 108,118
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 113 727 2,076 549 2,000 412 2,000 500
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 6,754 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 6,290 13,405 7,072 3,543 10,975 2,060 8,175 4,500
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 483 838 655 558 1,000 815 1,250 1,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 4,514 6,641 7,082 4,161 9,000 1,942 3,930 8,271
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 5,419 9,082 (4,872) (32) 6,968 1,861 4,850 10,206
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 59 198 252 117 250 108 500 250
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 1,435 2,055 1,187 0 1,100 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 87,098 120,392 105,536 77,385 105,108 44,655 66,023 132,845

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 6,522 77 2,027 7,500 0 0 0
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 0 0 305 0 1,000 0 0 0
5003 PARTS 0 1,630 1,122 50 2,000 0 0 0
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 3,157 3,930 1,392 2,756 2,000 0 0 0
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 100 737 500 0 0 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 5,300 2,129 1,156 75 5,000 0 0 0
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 0 0 370 0 500 0 0 0
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 6,631 5,250 7,146 0 10,000 0 0 0
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 0 473 0 0 1,000 0 0 0
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 855 383 0 1,000 0 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 856 1,100 0 1,250 0 0 0
5625 CURBSIDE COLLECTION EXPENSE 1,604 1,553 1,434 1,495 2,000 1,596 0 1,500
5640 CURBSIDE CART EXPENSE & REPAIRS 50 46,319 0 0 40,000 0 0 0
5650 OTHER RECYCLING EXPENSE 1,726 1,113 983 1,238 2,500 2,339 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 18,468 70,631 15,568 8,378 76,250 3,934 0 1,500

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 2,848 3,153 3,835 4,772 4,500 5,255 6,000 6,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 112 (4) 439 30 1,500 133 500 250
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 2,090 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 7,323 1,530 144 8,000 232 10,000 8,000
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 45 0 0 7,000 0 7,000 9,000
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 0 0 0 644 0 0
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 75 44 83 0 250 0 0 0
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 250 0 0 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 225 0 0 0 1,500 0 0 0
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 45 0 150 0 0 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 172 0 0 250 0 0 0
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 5,349 10,732 5,931 4,946 24,400 6,265 23,500 23,250

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 110,915 201,755 127,035 90,710 205,758 54,854 89,523 157,595
NET INCOME (LOSS) (94,571) (156,068) (101,954) (87,024) (165,008) (51,318) (89,523) (152,595)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Commercial Recycling

 Income Statement 

 

Page 74 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 27,685 58,935 84,529 83,634 78,200 95,217 80,936 92,074
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 7,027 12,280 3,579 2,688 10,900 3,144 10,900 3,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245 589 665 629 1,000 702 1,250 1,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 2,116 4,720 5,483 5,710 5,982 6,131 6,837 7,044
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 2,984 6,159 (4,081) (44) 7,382 5,081 8,437 8,692
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 228 0 240 240 250 173 250 200

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 40,284 82,684 90,415 92,857 103,714 110,447 108,610 112,009

OPERATING EXPENSES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 2,848 3,153 3,835 4,772 4,000 5,255 5,000 6,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 56 25 25 100 26 150 150
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 5,859 3,464 10,086 11,899 22,000 1,740 25,000 37,500
6105 WEBSITE MEDIA 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,000 115,000
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 216 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 8,706 6,889 13,945 16,696 27,100 7,021 56,150 159,650

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 (750) 0 0
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 (750) 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 48,991 89,573 104,361 109,553 130,814 116,718 164,760 271,659
NET INCOME (LOSS) (48,991) (89,573) (104,361) (109,553) (130,814) (116,718) (164,760) (271,659)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Education

 Income Statement 

 

Page 75 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3010 CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION WASTE 484,234 449,275 61,834 27,982 435,000 63,813 163,500 140,000
3012 REVENUE RECYCLED SHINGLES 13,668 12,002 25,833 0 25,000 0 5,000 0
3023 WHITE GOODS REVENUE 0 0 0 0 90,000 0 108,240 135,000
3027 REVENUE RECYCLED METAL 13,894 27,578 69,638 21,465 65,000 24,909 22,500 27,500
3029 REVENUE RECYCLED WOOD 785 0 0 1,611 1,000 0 7,500 7,500

TOTAL REVENUE 512,582 488,854 157,305 51,058 616,000 88,721 306,740 310,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 139,240 185,652 202,472 226,154 104,718 256,492 278,712 323,037
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 3,802 5,161 2,228 1,437 2,500 4,353 3,000 5,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 53,583 23,199 0 0 110,307 0 0 0
4013 LABOR O/T WAGES 783 741 0 0 1,000 0 0 0
4030 UNION MEDICAL INSURANCE 6,713 4,004 0 0 0 0 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 25,937 30,970 16,056 9,746 37,280 9,444 45,780 12,600
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,610 1,891 1,566 1,934 2,000 1,846 2,500 2,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 15,323 16,529 14,587 14,940 16,449 16,610 23,968 24,712
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 19,870 21,924 (10,340) (120) 20,298 14,496 29,576 30,495
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 515 666 587 562 1,000 665 1,250 1,000
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 2,928 2,597 1,037 77 3,000 4,173 4,148 4,500
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 270,368 293,333 228,193 254,729 298,552 308,080 388,934 403,344

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 13 0 198 0 0
5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 0 212 0 1,000 1,650 0 1,500
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 0 0 0 7,430 8,000 266 8,000 2,500
5003 PARTS 8,871 4,747 9,069 2,159 15,000 291 7,500 5,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 2,065 1,422 1,013 1,074 3,000 600 1,500 2,000
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 6,630 5,708 45 0 15,000 60 15,000 10,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 4,722 0 44,711 2,188 45,000 319 10,000 10,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 454 0 261 838 0 549 0 500
5065 SHINGLES GRINDING EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 115,000 0 50,000 0
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 0 4,043 0 0 5,000 495 0 0
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 18,891 6,906 1,244 0 5,000 0 0 0
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 27,351 1,000 71,876 30,000 75,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 1,463 609 0 0 0 0 0 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 20,000 0 20,000 10,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 5,826 401 22 5,000 0 2,500 2,500
5517 WHITE GOODS EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 10,000 0 2,625 2,625
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 0 0 141 780 8,500 1,884 1,500 2,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 43,096 29,263 57,097 41,856 256,500 78,187 148,625 123,625

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 2,848 3,153 3,835 4,772 4,000 5,255 5,000 6,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 327 1,134 645 107 2,000 1,078 2,000 2,000
6030 PROFESSIONAL FEES 47,460 32,141 0 0 35,000 0 35,000 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 8,000 7,500
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 0 0 2,000 0 2,500 3,000
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 1,709 0 2,000 0 2,500 0
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 337 325 0 96 2,000 0 1,000 500
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 0 0 1,895 0 2,000 0 2,000 2,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 1,488 876 0 0 500 0 0 0
6310 UTILITIES 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 0 0 0 6,500 0 2,500 2,500
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 50 0 500 185 500 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 0 250 0 1,155 500 0 1,000 1,000
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 0 88 500 0 500 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 45 0 0 0 55 0 1,000
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 0 81 1,500 185 1,500 3,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 750 0 0 1,000 378 1,000 3,000

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 52,460 38,673 8,134 6,300 62,000 7,137 65,000 31,500

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 365,924 361,268 293,425 302,885 617,052 393,403 602,559 558,469
NET INCOME (LOSS) 146,657 127,586 (136,120) (251,827) (1,052) (304,681) (295,819) (248,469)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
C & D Recycling

 Income Statement 

 

Page 76 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3330 E-WASTE FEES 21,194 33,645 43,144 41,398 42,500 44,607 45,500 55,000
TOTAL REVENUE 21,194 33,645 43,144 41,398 42,500 44,607 45,500 55,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 0 13,485 14,820 6,856 4,326 0
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 0 43 0 24 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 0 0 0 689 3,270 477 1,090 0
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 0 34 0 0
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 0 0 0 909 1,134 476 391 0
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 0 0 0 (7) 1,400 228 483 0
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0 0 0 71 0 0 0 0
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 1,020 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0 0 0 15,192 21,644 8,096 6,290 0

OPERATING EXPENSES

5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 0 195 20,000 0 500 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 0 0 0 0 1,000 300 0 0
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 1,627 18,384 20,752 23,305 22,000 29,358 25,000 35,000
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,627 18,384 20,752 23,500 44,500 29,658 25,500 35,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 0 0 131 0 15 250 250
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 0 0 33 0 0 100 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 0 164 0 15 350 250

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,627 18,384 20,752 38,856 66,144 37,768 32,140 35,250
NET INCOME (LOSS) 19,567 15,261 22,392 2,542 (23,644) 6,839 13,360 19,750

 

Metro Waste Authority 
E-Waste Recycling
 Income Statement 

 

Page 77 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3037 HAULING CHARGE 0 0 0 11,250 0 9,750 0 20,000
3231 RESIDENTIAL CURB IT! SS 0 0 0 8,816 0 5,005 0 6,000
3232 RESIDENTIAL NON CURB IT! SS 0 0 581,635 851,352 1,000,000 1,030,682 0 1,500,000
3234 DROP OFF SS 0 0 85 85 10,000 18,554 1,280,000 25,000
3237 CLEAN OCC 0 0 0 149 0 5,625 0 7,500
3250 REVENUE SCRAP METAL 0 0 0 0 0 51,594 0 55,000
3251 REVENUE MIXED PAPER 0 0 688,081 380,950 750,000 796,415 381,000 1,012,000
3252 REVENUE CARDBOARD 0 0 844,145 749,379 1,400,000 1,305,127 921,000 1,416,000
3253 REVENUE GLASS 0 0 3,641 18,414 7,282 106,264 20,000 75,000
3254 REVENUE HDPE NATURAL 0 0 274,117 592,233 300,000 378,703 639,000 485,400
3255 REVENUE HDPE COLOR 0 0 139,053 101,071 75,000 168,396 146,000 174,420
3256 REVENUE PET 0 0 525,556 302,333 170,000 387,490 380,000 590,400
3257 REVENUE TIN 0 0 349,440 114,750 65,000 143,499 151,000 144,540
3258 REVENUE ALUMINUM 0 0 454,674 581,028 210,000 604,882 745,000 796,250
3261 REVENUE RIGID PLASTICS 0 0 0 5,179 0 6,587 0 7,500
3262 REVENUE ASEPTIC BALES 0 0 0 0 0 817 0 0
3279 REVENUE COMPACTOR RESIDUE 0 0 0 0 0 916 0 0
3315 GRANT REVENUE 0 0 996 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 3,861,423 3,716,987 3,987,282 5,020,307 4,663,000 6,315,010

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 697,487 1,150,024 1,572,150 1,271,554 1,804,046 2,013,744
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 5,605 3,358 7,000 76,472 7,500 5,000
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 0 0 163,059 327,449 75,000 503,374 25,000 25,000
4012 LABOR R/T WAGES 0 0 1,389 2,381 0 0 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 0 0 52,915 63,799 330,950 62,981 365,150 76,500
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 6,554 9,873 0 11,278 11,000 15,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 0 0 45,971 77,444 120,269 88,561 158,611 126,250
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 0 0 (28,747) (601) 148,411 77,993 195,724 155,791
4055 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0 0 0 0 0 434 0 500
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0 0 3,915 3,098 4,500 4,826 5,000 5,000
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 0 0 971 3,312 1,000 15,445 18,107 20,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 0 0 400 0 500 0 750 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0 0 949,521 1,640,136 2,259,780 2,112,919 2,590,888 2,442,785

OPERATING EXPENSES

5001 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 0 4,821 2,927 37,500 717 37,500 55,000
5002 TIRES/TRACKS 0 0 0 0 0 749 0 0
5003 PARTS 0 0 262,856 169,471 300,000 258,033 300,000 250,000
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 26,424 7,176 25,000 25,280 15,000 10,000
5022 SHOP TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 177 3,187 5,000 11,170 5,000 12,000
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 0 0 0 289 0 500 0 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 0 0 11,235 41,482 20,000 16,226 75,000 25,000
5045 EQUIPMENT LUBE 0 0 19,966 3,834 25,000 8,154 25,000 10,000
5050 THIRD PARTY PARTS/LABOR 0 0 12,784 118,786 22,500 91,691 25,000 95,000
5055 THIRD PARTY TIRE/TRACK REPAIRS 0 0 1,776 3,102 6,000 20,898 5,000 20,000
5060 THIRD PARTY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 0 0 814 11,585 24,000 16,023 24,000 15,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 0 0 9,101 1,044 25,000 10,431 2,000 10,000
5140 SITE PERMITS 0 0 400 575 1,000 975 1,000 1,000
5215 DEPRECIATION - CELL DEVELOPMENT 0 0 0 0 196,667 0 1,900,000 0
5220 DEPRECIATION - LANDFILL DEVELOPMENT 0 0 0 0 196,667 0 0 0
5225 DEPRECIATION - WETLANDS FACILITY 0 0 0 0 196,667 0 0 0
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 0 0 251,299 383,022 196,667 382,865 0 383,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 0 0 905,793 1,370,292 196,667 1,435,940 0 1,500,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 23,230 34,845 196,667 34,845 0 35,000
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 10,000 3,050 10,000 998 10,000 5,000
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 34,244 29,594 40,000 78,099 10,000 25,000
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 5 7,500 284 0 0
5905 COMMODITY SHARE FEE 0 0 412,465 447,130 60,000 456,299 0 400,000
5951 COMMODITY PURCH - PLASTICS 0 0 0 29,038 0 5,535 0 15,000
5952 COMMODITY PURCH - MIXED PAPER 0 0 0 0 0 1,251 0 5,000
5953 COMMODITY PURCH - CARDBOARD 0 0 0 0 0 6,957 0 25,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 1,987,386 2,660,434 1,788,500 2,863,920 2,434,500 2,896,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 0 0 18,628 93,470 10,000 105,258 14,000 500,000
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 0 44,286 34,002 45,000 40,395 45,000 45,000
6020 LEGAL EXPENSE 0 0 266 0 500 0 500 500
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 0 0 30 0 100 0 500 500
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 0 2,963 3,632 46,000 2,931 50,000 47,250
6105 WEBSITE MEDIA 0 0 0 6,626 10,000 0 30,000 5,000
6120 AUDIO/VISUAL PROCESSING 0 0 254 0 1,000 0 1,500 0
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 0 3,971 22,000 315 42,000 64,500
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 12,307 6,753 15,000 6,359 17,500 10,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 7,657 10,992 11,000 8,759 11,000 10,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 0 0 18,160 4,852 7,500 8,229 7,500 7,500
6220 TELEPHONE 0 0 18,073 11,251 18,000 15,781 18,000 18,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 0 0 0 117 3,000 14 0 0
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 0 0 1,556 1,125 2,000 1,468 1,500 1,500

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Metro Recycling Facility

 Income Statement 

 

Page 78 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

6250 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 0 0
6310 UTILITIES 0 0 111,341 138,181 250,000 156,025 250,000 160,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 0 559 1,939 5,000 6,290 5,000 5,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 5,209 2,121 10,000 5,401 5,000 5,000
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 0 0 21,948 33,435 30,000 38,757 35,000 40,000
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 6,356 2,207 12,500 4,844 5,000 5,000
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 175 3,646 250 2,957 250 295,200
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 0 3,449 10,000 3,378 10,000 5,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 0 0 605 5,000 1,988 5,000 3,000

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 269,769 362,372 515,350 409,149 554,250 1,227,950

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7010 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 750,000 0 550,000 0
7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 (1,830) 0 0
8010 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 562,813 548,152 0 529,555 0 495,000
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 0 0 562,813 548,152 750,000 527,725 550,000 495,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 0 0 3,769,488 5,211,094 5,313,630 5,913,713 6,129,638 7,061,735
NET INCOME (LOSS) 0 0 91,935 (1,494,107) (1,326,348) (893,406) (1,466,638) (746,725)

Page 79 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3024 TIRE REVENUE 745 800 1,370 1,315 1,500 970 1,500 1,500
3300 CESQG'S AND TCD REVENUE 102,263 129,773 122,794 177,982 125,500 154,017 225,000 225,000
3303 OTHER MHWD REVENUE 55,326 72,576 81,544 61,747 75,000 69,017 75,000 100,000
3305 OTHER RECYCLING REVENUE 2,137 4,054 899 1,917 2,500 7,984 2,500 10,000
3320 DNR DISPOSAL & OPERATIONS SUBSIDY 47,908 265,406 126,938 93,226 125,000 155,446 125,000 140,000
3900 CREDIT CARD DISCOUNT 0 0 0 24 0 1,912 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 208,379 472,608 333,545 336,211 329,500 389,345 429,000 476,500

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 159,676 202,291 238,528 283,803 273,669 264,820 315,936 310,658
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 3,625 730 1,975 1,927 2,000 2,246 2,200 2,500
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 8,888 1,708 8,374 2,248 9,000 12,622 10,000 12,500
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 30,892 34,913 14,732 13,073 43,000 10,295 45,780 11,400
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,612 1,899 1,897 2,058 2,000 2,094 2,500 2,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 12,501 14,241 15,419 18,980 20,936 18,405 26,763 23,765
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 16,365 19,159 (11,512) (155) 25,834 14,077 33,025 29,326
4055 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 0 0 0 5,510 0 6,612 3,000 7,500
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 5,819 8,502 8,688 15,629 8,700 17,996 16,000 22,500
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 736 655 1,072 581 1,000 2,581 1,100 3,000
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 3,280 3,959 2,704 2,879 2,650 4,567 4,645 5,000
4080 OTHER BENEFITS 107 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 243,500 288,058 281,878 346,533 388,789 356,315 460,949 430,650

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,881 4,452 3,515 1,757 5,000 5,661 5,000 5,000
5003 PARTS 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 0
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 55 38 14 86 500 72 500 500
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 2,560 3,582 4,538 4,172 5,000 3,362 6,000 6,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 10,508 10,703 5,182 4,900 11,000 1,787 10,000 3,000
5140 SITE PERMITS 0 0 0 353 250 0 0
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 94 0 0 0 275 0 0 0
5210 HOST FEES 18,724 18,335 6,569 31,340 24,000 15,216 32,500 20,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 72,402 61,024 61,610 62,091 34,333 62,775 110,000 63,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 40,856 40,450 38,625 41,039 34,333 42,748 0 43,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 2,950 2,950 2,950 2,950 34,333 2,116 0 2,500
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 0 481 0 2,000 0 0 0
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 2,000 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 462 113 0 237 500 231 500 500
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 3,500 3,370 285 423 2,000 2,886 2,000 2,000
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 99,598 149,624 159,229 173,284 195,000 209,049 210,000 185,000
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 1,933 5,793 2,985 3,251 3,500 3,381 3,500 30,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 257,522 300,433 285,983 325,906 353,025 349,285 382,000 360,500

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 18,480 20,748 23,547 28,863 25,000 32,822 35,000 37,500
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 4,220 11,188 13,418 8,727 14,000 7,698 14,000 10,000
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 2,917 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 19,933 17,576 20,992 24,884 46,000 14,531 50,000 51,500
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 720 29 18,000 18 20,000 12,600
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 996 1,800 1,000 631 2,000 1,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 2,085 1,488 1,116 1,066 2,000 1,637 2,000 3,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 3,761 861 701 1,648 1,500 2,207 2,000 2,500
6220 TELEPHONE 5,925 5,449 5,826 5,336 6,000 5,660 7,000 6,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 11 0 12 24 150 0 150 0
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 518 778 716 623 1,000 870 1,000 1,000
6250 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,603 3,341 3,341 3,341 4,000 3,341 4,500 3,400
6310 UTILITIES 7,951 11,857 22,204 14,022 23,000 10,870 25,000 25,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 6,771 5,468 3,745 4,051 7,000 2,291 6,000 5,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 190 161 1,000 0 0 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 4,596 7,586 9,995 10,634 10,000 4,714 12,000 8,500
6400 MEETINGS 795 531 2,027 1,649 2,500 1,288 2,500 1,500
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 90 284 262 446 500 403 500 500
6420 TRAVEL 220 0 154 1,134 2,000 232 2,000 1,000
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 350 107 225 78 2,000 1,033 2,000 1,500

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 84,224 87,261 110,186 108,518 167,650 90,244 187,650 171,500

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

7030 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (1,348) (98) (11) (76) (250) 1,767 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 27 0 8 (2) 0 4 0 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (1,321) (98) (3) (77) (250) 1,771 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 583,926 675,654 678,043 780,880 909,214 797,615 1,030,599 962,650
NET INCOME (LOSS) (375,547) (203,046) (344,498) (444,669) (579,714) (408,270) (601,599) (486,150)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MHWD - MWA Service Area

 Income Statement 

 

Page 80 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3310 MHWD SERVICE FEES 433,307 433,307 427,138 443,200 430,000 443,200 440,000 506,797
3315 GRANT REVENUE 0 20,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUE 433,307 453,307 427,138 443,200 430,000 443,200 440,000 506,797

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 154,184 162,116 99,418 120,773 179,272 145,793 185,816 212,200
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 333 1,502 575 565 1,000 984 1,500 1,000
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 24,062 25,279 7,924 5,394 26,950 5,531 27,250 7,500
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,346 1,388 1,065 956 1,100 1,031 1,500 1,500
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 11,862 11,750 8,224 8,316 13,714 9,887 15,769 16,233
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 15,425 16,121 (5,956) (64) 16,923 7,909 19,458 20,032
4060 WORKMEN'S COMP EXPENSE 2,494 3,644 3,723 6,698 3,700 7,712 7,500 8,000
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 455 343 438 36 500 14 650 100
4070 DEFERRED COMPENSATION EXPENSE 3,711 2,304 2,532 2,036 1,900 2,928 2,682 3,000

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 213,872 224,447 117,943 144,709 245,059 181,790 262,125 269,565

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,820 3,360 3,485 1,757 4,500 5,661 4,500 1,000
5003 PARTS 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 0
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 46 38 7 86 100 63 300 250
5030 VEHICLE LICENSES & PERMITS 0 0 0 0 100 0 0 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 3,108 2,806 4,398 3,456 5,000 3,352 5,000 3,500
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 9,627 10,526 5,182 3,146 10,000 1,099 10,000 0
5140 SITE PERMITS 0 0 0 353 0 0 0 0
5150 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING 94 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 31,029 26,153 26,404 26,718 15,000 26,904 50,000 27,000
5310 DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT 17,191 17,336 16,792 17,588 15,000 16,961 0 18,000
5315 DEPRECIATION - SITE IMPROVEMENTS 1,264 1,264 1,264 1,264 15,000 1,264 0 1,500
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 0 481 0 1,000 0 0 0
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 252 113 0 237 500 231 500 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 3,556 3,448 285 423 1,500 2,886 1,000 0
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 42,406 58,256 62,223 67,515 76,000 80,057 78,000 70,000
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 1,806 1,936 3,577 3,251 4,500 3,381 4,500 10,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 114,201 125,236 124,100 125,818 148,700 141,859 153,800 131,250

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 8,651 9,407 10,403 12,376 11,500 14,610 15,000 17,500
6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 5,580 12,874 12,975 9,334 14,000 6,615 14,000 10,000
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 7,377 24 0 0 500 0 0 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 16,635 26,822 33,489 26,448 28,000 17,225 32,000 30,000
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 0 0 6,000 8 7,500 1,500
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 449 599 500 0 1,000 1,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 1,486 847 906 974 1,000 1,661 1,000 2,000
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 402 3,402 593 712 1,500 2,203 1,500 2,500
6220 TELEPHONE 5,924 5,449 4,995 5,336 6,000 5,612 7,500 6,000
6230 MAILING EXPENSE 11 0 12 0 100 1,237 100 1,500
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 381 778 591 634 800 774 800 1,000
6250 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,402 1,432 1,432 1,432 1,500 1,432 1,500 1,500
6310 UTILITIES 7,110 9,249 19,116 15,545 20,000 10,592 22,500 0
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 2,162 5,468 3,745 4,051 7,000 2,098 7,000 0
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 190 161 1,000 0 1,000 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 4,346 7,586 6,205 8,258 7,500 4,335 7,500 0
6400 MEETINGS 292 508 2,009 1,633 2,500 1,135 2,500 1,500
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 373 284 262 446 500 225 500 0
6420 TRAVEL 145 0 154 812 1,000 93 1,000 0
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 410 107 225 158 500 67 1,000 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 63,689 84,238 97,749 88,909 111,400 69,922 124,900 76,000

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

8010 INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 25 0 0 0
8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 0 0 3 3 25 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 391,761 433,921 339,795 359,438 505,184 393,571 540,825 476,815
NET INCOME (LOSS) 41,546 19,386 87,343 83,761 (75,184) 49,629 (100,825) 29,982

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MHWD - Outside Service Area

 Income Statement 

 

Page 81 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 289 881 0 2,214 0 0
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 289 881 0 2,214 0 0

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 0 0 289 881 0 2,214 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 0 0 (289) (881) 0 (2,214) 0 0

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MHWD DNR Grant
 Income Statement 

 

Page 82 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3130 + 3135 SALE OF COMPOST 5,073 5,977 5,337 928 5,000 0 0 0
3303 OTHER MHWD REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,500 6,600

TOTAL REVENUE 5,073 5,977 5,337 928 5,000 0 5,500 6,600

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 58,730 60,900 76,585 77,872 67,254 73,127 68,599 77,528
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 1,221 2,864 1,337 781 1,500 1,427 1,750 1,500
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 10,982 10,981 4,295 3,072 10,900 3,072 10,900 3,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 591 600 619 574 750 634 1,000 1,000
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 5,195 5,473 6,018 5,745 5,145 5,752 5,893 5,931
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 6,389 6,677 (4,041) (41) 6,350 4,445 7,272 7,319
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 161 0 372 356 0 583 0 1,000

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 83,269 87,494 85,185 88,360 91,899 89,041 95,414 97,278

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3,453 3,137 6,336 2,263 7,000 0 5,000 0
5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 179 106 0 0 300 0 300 0
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 1,862 2,088 1,588 2,820 2,000 1,320 2,000 2,000
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 97 0 0 0 500 0 500 0
5140 SITE PERMITS 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,200 1,000 1,000 1,000
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 150 0 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 408 21 0 247 250 0 250 0
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 5,618 16,836 23,086 25,159 30,000 30,180 30,000 30,000
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 85 3,955 51 627 1,000 0 1,000 1,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,701 27,142 32,062 32,116 47,400 32,499 40,050 34,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 562 667 583 1,000 1,166 1,000 1,250
6030 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 25,000 0 30,000 0
6050 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 1,167 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,500 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 14,527 0 50 13,000 72 15,000 12,000
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 17 15 0 100 0 100 0
6240 OFFICE PRINTING EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 0
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 0
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 0
6400 MEETINGS 0 0 8 0 100 180 100 0
6410 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 0
6420 TRAVEL 0 0 0 144 500 0 500 0
6430 CONVENTION & EDUCATION FEES 0 0 0 0 500 0 500 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 1,167 15,106 690 777 42,600 1,418 50,100 13,250

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 97,137 129,743 117,936 121,254 181,899 122,958 185,564 144,528
NET INCOME (LOSS) (92,064) (123,766) (112,599) (120,326) (176,899) (122,958) (180,064) (137,928)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
MHWD at MNTS

 Income Statement 

 

Page 83 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3290 REDEMPTION REVENUE 0 0 0 0 180,000 80 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 0 180,000 80 0 0

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 0 8,774 14,820 0 30,285 0
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 0 24 0 0 250 0
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 0 0 0 0 0 1,860 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 0 0 0 14 3,270 22 7,630 0
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 1,020 0 1,250 0
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 0 0 0 622 1,134 24 2,740 0
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 0 0 0 (5) 1,399 0 3,381 0
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0 0 0 71 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0 0 0 9,501 21,643 1,905 45,536 0

OPERATING EXPENSES

5000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 500 0 1,000 1,000
5040 EQUIPMENT FUEL 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 2,600 0
5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
5410 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 10,000 495 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 40,000 0 0 0
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 0 0 0 800 2,500 690 2,500 1,000
5930 REDEMPTION REFUNDS 0 0 0 1,536 120,000 521 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0 2,336 179,500 1,706 6,100 2,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 0 0 120 1,000 63 1,000 250
6030 PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 0
6100 PUBLIC INFORMATION & PROMOTION 0 0 0 464 3,000 0 65,000 33,000
6105 WEBSITE MEDIA 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 5,000 0
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
6140 ADVERTISING 0 0 0 0 0 1,093 0 0
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 0 306 500 0 500 250
6210 COMPUTER SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 1,000 0
6310 UTILITIES 0 0 0 0 2,500 0 0 0
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0
6350 BUILDING SECURITY 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 0 890 46,500 1,156 78,500 33,500

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 0 0 0 12,727 247,643 4,767 130,136 35,500
NET INCOME (LOSS) 0 0 0 (12,727) (67,643) (4,687) (130,136) (35,500)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Redemption Center-Admin/Operations

 Income Statement 

 

Page 84 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3290 REDEMPTION REVENUE 0 0 0 74,990 0 237,182 560,000 640,000
3303 OTHER MHWD REVENUE 0 0 0 714 0 1,776 0 2,000

TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 75,704 0 238,958 560,000 642,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 0 4,717 0 17,247 0 108,390
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 0 21 0 167 0 0
4005 TEMPORARY LABOR 0 0 0 0 0 1,228 0 0
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 0 0 0 675 0 961 0 6,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 387 0 250 0 0
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 0 0 0 287 0 1,117 0 8,292
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 0 0 0 (3) 0 810 0 10,232
4065 EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 0 0 0 0 0 223 0 0

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0 0 0 6,084 0 22,003 0 132,914

OPERATING EXPENSES

5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 0 0 300 0 0
5510 SMALL EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 88 0 0
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 0 0 500 0 0 475 0 2,000
5930 REDEMPTION REFUNDS 0 0 0 78,956 0 121,960 350,000 400,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 500 78,956 0 122,823 350,000 402,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 0 0 36 0 120 0 0
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 177 1,020 0 396 0 0
6200 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 0 0 79 0 0 0 0 0
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0 270 0 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 256 1,056 0 786 0 0

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 0 0 756 86,096 0 145,612 350,000 534,914
NET INCOME (LOSS) 0 0 (756) (10,391) 0 93,346 210,000 107,086

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Redemption Center-MHWD

 Income Statement 

 

Page 85 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3290 REDEMPTION REVENUE 0 0 0 2,312 0 45,684 0 240,000
3303 OTHER MHWD REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 1,204 0 1,750

TOTAL REVENUE 0 0 0 2,312 0 46,887 0 241,750

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

4000 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 4,304 0 49,001
4001 ADMINISTRATIVE OVERTIME 0 0 0 0 0 124 0 150
4035 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 253 0 3,000
4040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 0 38 0 100
4045 PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 339 0 3,749
4050 EMPLOYER'S IPERS 0 0 0 0 0 418 0 4,626

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 5,476 0 60,625

OPERATING EXPENSES

5020 SMALL TOOLS & SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 440 0 0
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 0 0 0 0 150 0 0
5505 EQUIPMENT RENT 0 0 0 0 0 990 0 0
5550 MHWD SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 0 1,040 0 1,750
5930 REDEMPTION REFUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 55,891 0 75,000

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 58,511 0 76,750

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6010 HEALTH & SAFETY 0 0 0 0 0 259 0 0
6130 OUTSIDE PRINTING 0 0 0 0 0 92 0 0

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 351 0 0

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 64,337 0 137,375
NET INCOME (LOSS) 0 0 0 2,312 0 (17,449) 0 104,375

 

Metro Waste Authority 
Redemption Center-MRF

 Income Statement 

 

Page 86 of 118



FY 19/20 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23 FY 23/24 FY 23/24 FY 24/25 FY 25/26
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUE

3400 RENT REVENUE 300 EAST LOCUST 610,428 660,079 702,766 743,381 630,000 599,319 673,000 688,000
TOTAL REVENUE 610,428 660,079 702,766 743,381 630,000 599,319 673,000 688,000

EXPENSES

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES

5110 SITE MAINTENANCE 12,977 15,063 12,374 14,920 20,000 12,768 20,000 15,000
5300 DEPRECIATION - BUILDINGS 199,343 202,534 204,754 247,253 205,000 248,682 252,000 250,000
5331 PROPERTY TAXES 181,261 164,884 179,328 170,075 185,000 170,118 185,000 175,000
5332 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FEE 15,889 15,889 24,865 25,998 25,000 25,552 27,500 26,000
5333 TENANT IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0 101,745 0 0 50,000 50,000
5415 CONSULTING FEES 0 4,061 36,343 36,343 25,000 0 25,000 15,000
5540 CONTRACT DISPOSAL 901 965 2,129 1,098 2,500 0 2,500 0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 410,371 403,396 459,793 597,431 462,500 457,120 562,000 531,000

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6000 INSURANCE 28,336 34,035 38,569 48,788 40,000 53,727 60,000 60,000
6310 UTILITIES 57,557 57,256 9,321 62,162 60,000 55,236 68,000 60,000
6320 BUILDING REPAIRS 4,520 11,067 75,162 23,029 50,000 15,503 50,000 20,000
6330 BUILDING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 7,659 6,335 4,076 3,991 8,000 5,722 8,000 8,000
6340 THIRD PARTY BUILDING SERVICES 37,981 45,010 55,769 74,536 60,000 62,734 75,000 75,000
6345 BUILDING MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE 36,870 29,564 12,065 14,365 35,000 13,074 35,000 30,000
6350 BUILDING SECURITY 8,051 7,519 7,657 12,155 9,000 947 15,000 1,000
6505 PARKING EXPENSE 70,020 72,145 72,120 68,870 80,000 74,820 80,000 80,000

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 250,995 262,931 274,739 307,896 342,000 281,763 391,000 334,000

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE

8015 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 3,104 389 13,599 10,731 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 3,104 389 13,599 10,731 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 664,470 666,716 748,131 916,058 814,500 738,883 963,000 875,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) (54,043) (6,637) (45,365) (172,677) (184,500) (139,564) (290,000) (187,000)

 

Metro Waste Authority 
300 E Locust

 Income Statement 

 

Page 87 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 18 

ITEM:  
Recognition of Post-Closure Liability – Transfer Stations 

SUMMARY:  
To recognize closure costs of transfer stations in a manner consistent with similar costs related to the 
landfills.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Operators of disposal facilities are required to establish a closure fund and to provide financial 
assurance as to their responsibility for the future costs. 

With respect to the landfills, the agency measures the proportionate amount of the future costs and 
reports this amount as a liability in its financial statements, in accordance with accounting guidance. 

With respect to the transfer stations, the agency chose to handle these costs differently. Rather than 
recognizing this liability, the agency instead passed board resolutions to recognize this future 
obligation. Instead of being reflected as a liability of the agency, the amounts referred to in the 
resolutions have been reflected on the financial statements as restricted net assets, inconsistent with 
the approach relative to landfills.   

The agency now desires to treat this obligation in a manner consistent with the recognition of closure 
costs related to the landfills, by reflecting these obligations as liabilities on the financial statements.  
This would also avoid the need to come back to the Board for additional resolutions as the projected 
closure costs increase over time. 

The agency wishes to make this change as part of its June 30, 2024, financial statements. The total 
$320,000, which had been reflected in the previous board resolutions, will be reflected as a liability 
rather than as restricted net assets. Of that amount, $172,000 relates to Metro Northwest Transfer 
Station and $148,000 relates to Metro Central Transfer Station. As these amounts change over time, 
necessary adjustments will be made to the amounts carried as liabilities for the associated closure 

costs.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the recognition of the transfer station closure liabilities. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Previous board resolutions related to the transfer stations from 2013 and 2014.

CONTACT: 
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, 515.323.6506 

Page 88 of 118



Page 89 of 118



Page 90 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 19 

ITEM:  
Approval of P-66 Scale House Change Order at Metro Park West Landfill 

SUMMARY: 
Metro Waste Authority proposes to approve Change Order 1 associated with the Metro Park West 
Scale House project. This is an ongoing project to construct a new scale house and entrance for 
Metro Park West Landfill. The new location will support the facility for future expansion.  

Change Order 1, Item 1. During construction, a discrepancy was found in the drawings that led to 
the footing depth to be insufficient for frost depth. Construction was halted prior to the footing 
concrete pour. HDR corrected and reissued the drawings to the contractor.  

Change Order 1, Items 2-5. Owner selected finishes and fittings utilizing the Owner 
Allowance/Contingency. These items do not affect the contract price.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Change Order 1, Item 1. This item includes materials and installation costs that would have been 
part of the project base bid, and costs associated with the rework and modification. In good faith, 
HDR has corrected the drawings and overseen the improvements in the field at no cost to MWA 
and will reimburse the agency for the corrective portion of Change Order 1, Item 1, in the amount of 
$46,933.57.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of Change Order 1 in the amount of $103,059.27. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Change Order 1

CONTACT: 
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, 515.250.5411 

Page 91 of 118



Page 92 of 118



Page 93 of 118



Page 94 of 118



Page 95 of 118



Page 96 of 118



Page 97 of 118



Page 98 of 118



Page 99 of 118



Page 100 of 118



Page 101 of 118



Page 102 of 118



Page 103 of 118



Page 104 of 118



Page 105 of 118



Page 106 of 118



Page 107 of 118



Page 108 of 118



Page 109 of 118



Page 110 of 118



Page 111 of 118



Page 112 of 118



Page 113 of 118



Page 114 of 118



Page 115 of 118



Page 116 of 118



Page 117 of 118



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

December 18, 2024 
Agenda Item 20 

ITEM:  
Approval of Contract for Purchase of Fiber from Metro Recycling Facility 

SUMMARY:  
In October 2024, Metro Waste Authority released a Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the Purchase of 
Baled Cardboard (OCC) and Mixed Paper. Four responses were received and evaluated.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
Staff recommends approval of executing a contract with Canusa Hershman for the purchase of OCC 
and mixed paper grades produced at Metro Recycling Facility (MRF). Canusa Hershman is a broker of 
recycled commodities and has established sales contracts with processing mills throughout the United 
States. Canusa Hershman is not the incumbent on this contract; however, they have been purchasing 
OCC, mixed paper, aluminum, and various plastic grades from the MRF over the past year and have 
provided excellent service and support. The contract term is three years, and assures an outlet for the 
MRF fiber grades at the contracted tonnage with pricing based on the secondary market rates and a 
guaranteed floor price for each commodity.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the Canusa Hershman Contract for OCC and Mixed Paper. 

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

Page 118 of 118


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-3
	Board Agenda - pgs. 4-5
	Agenda Item 5: November Board Meeting Minutes - pgs. 6-8
	Agenda Item 6: October Financial Statements - pgs. 9-10
	Agenda Item 7: November Expenditures - pgs. 11-14
	Agenda Item 8: Yard Waste Bag Agreement Extension - pgs. 15-16
	Agenda Item 9: Yard Waste Bag Warehousing and Delivery Agreement - pgs. 17-20
	Agenda Item 10: Excavator Purchase - pgs. 21-22
	Agenda Item 11: Front Load Truck Purchase - pgs. 23-24
	Agenda Item 12: D8 Dozer Purchase - pgs. 25-28
	Agenda Item 13: Compactor Purchase - pgs. 29-31
	Agenda Item 14: Master Services Agreement - pg. 32
	Agenda Item 15: P-67 Proposed Expansion Permitting for MPE - pgs. 33-44
	Agenda Item 16: FY26/27 Strategic Plan - pgs. 45-54
	Agenda Item 17: FY26 Budget - pgs. 55-87
	Agenda Item 18: Post-Closure Liability - Transfer Stations - pgs. 88-90
	Agenda Item 19: P-66 Scale House Change Order at MPW - pgs. 91-117
	Agenda Item 20: Contract for Purchase of Fiber from MRF - pg. 118



